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Dalal Street 
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GENERAL DETAILS 

 

MEHTA HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED   REGISTERED OFFICE: 

 

CIN: L65910GJ1993PLC020699    004, Law Garden Apartment, 

ISIN: INE239B01014     Scheme- 1, Opp. Law Garden, 

BSE SCRIP CODE: 511740    Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad- 380 006 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:     

 

Chirag D. Mehta (DIN-00484709)  --------------      Managing Director    

Bhavna D. Mehta (DIN-01590958)  --------------      Non-Executive Director   

Ramniklal D. Sojitra (DIN- 00350946)   -------------      Non-Executive Independent Director 

Manish Amin (DIN- 08146675)               -------------      Non-Executive Independent Director 

 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

 

Ramniklal D. Sojitra -Chairman           ---------------        Independent Director 

Manish Amin – Member                      ----------------        Independent Director 

Bhavna D. Mehta – Member           ----------------       Non Executive Director 

 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

 

Ramniklal D. Sojitra -Chairman          --------------- Independent Director 

Manish Amin – Member                     ----------------          Independent Director 

Bhavna D. Mehta – Member           ---------------- Non Executive Director 

 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

 

Ramniklal D. Sojitra -Chairman        --------------- Independent Director 

Manish Amin – Member                    ----------------            Independent Director 

Bhavna D. Mehta – Member        ---------------- Non Executive Director 

 

 

COMPANY SECRETARY    CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 

Ms. Ankita Anil Jain      Mr. Chirag Darshanlal Mehta 
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AUDITORS:      
 

M/S P.P. Patel & Brothers 

Chartered Accountants  

Vakhariyavad, Near Dr. Arun Parikh Hospital,  

Dr. Gandhi Road, Himatnagar 383001  

Membership No – 164080 

Firm Reg No - 107743W 

 

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY: 

Rohit Bajpai & Associates 

507, Sangita Complex, 

B/h Claris Corporate House,  

Opp. Doctor House,Parimal Cross Road,  

Ahmedabad-380009 

Membership No.-18490 

COP.  No.-6559 

 

BANKERS: LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES: 

Axis Bank      BSE Limited 

Trishul, Opp. Samartheshwar    Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Temple, Law Garden,     Dalal Street, Mumbai-400001   

Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad 

Pin-380006, Ph- 079-66306102 

 

 

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT:        

M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd                            

9 Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate                                          

J. R.BorichaMarg,LowerParel,                                         

Mumbai-400 011 

Ph.No. (022) 23016761, 23010771 

E-mail ID: support@purvashare.com 
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N O T I C E 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 26thAnnual General Meeting of members of Mehta Housing 

Finance Limited (CIN-L65910GJ1993PLC020699) will be held on Friday, 21st August, 2020 at 

12:30 P.M. at 004, Law Garden Apartment, Scheme-I, opp. Law Garden, Ellisbridge, 

Ahmedabad - 380006 (The Registered Office of the Company) to transact the following 

business:- 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31st 

March, 2020 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Chirag D. Mehta (DIN: 00484709), who retires by rotation 

and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESSES: 

 

3. RE-APPOINTEMNT OF MR. CHIRAG DARSHAN MEHTA AS A MANAGING 

DIRECTOR (MD) OF THE COMPANY: 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as 

an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152,196, 197,203 and any other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act,20I3 and the rules made there under (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), read with Schedule V 

to the Companies Act,2013 and subject to any other laws as may applicable to the company from 

time to time and subject to Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company, as may be 

amended from time to time and subject to the approval of Central Government or other Government 

authority/agency/board, if any, and subject to approval of the shareholders of the Company in an 

ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, and as recommended by the Nomination and 

Remuneration committee ,the consent of the board of the Company be and is hereby accorded to 

appoint Mr. Chirag D. Mehta (DIN: 00484709) as Managing Director of the Company to hold 

office for five (5) consecutive years w.e.f. 1st April, 2020 whose office as a director shall be liable 

to retire by rotation in an annual general meeting. 

 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and any other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), read with Schedule V 

to the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the approval 

of Central Government or other Government authority/agency/board, if any, and subject to approval 

of the shareholders of the Company in an ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, 

approval of the Board of the Company be and is hereby accorded to pay a remuneration up-to 

84,00,000/- (Rupees eighty four lacs only) per annum to Mr. Chirag D. Mehta, Managing Director 

of the Company, the details of which are specified in the Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 
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102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 annexed to the Notice convening this Meeting (including the 

remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits during the tenure of his 

appointment), with liberty to the Board of Directors of the Company to alter and vary the terms and 

conditions of the said appointment in such manner as may be agreed to between the Board and Mr. 

Chirag D. Mehta. 

 

4. BORROWING LIMITS OF THE COMPANY. 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a 

Special Resolution: 

 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1) (a), (c), (d) and any other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, notified and made effective from 

time to time and the rules made there under, or any other laws for the time being in force (including 

any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in 

force) and in terms of Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, the Company 

hereby accords its consent to the Board of Directors. 

 

(a) To sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking of 

the company or where the company owns more than one undertaking, of the whole or 

substantially the whole of any of such undertakings,  

 

             Explanation.—For the purposes of this clause,— 

 

             (i) “Undertaking” shall mean an undertaking in which the investment of the company 

exceeds Twenty percent of its net worth as per the audited balance sheet of the 

preceding financial Year or an undertaking which generates twenty per cent of the total 

income of the company during the previous financial year; 

 

             (ii) the expression “substantially the whole of the undertaking” in any financial year shall 

mean twenty percent or more of the value of the undertaking as per the audited balance 

sheet of the Preceding financial year; 

 

(b) To borrow any sum or sums of money from time to time, from any one or more of Company's 

bankers and/or from financial institutions, banks/Corporate or other acceptable source whether 

by way of advances, deposits, loans, non-convertible debentures, bonds or otherwise and 

whether unsecured or secured notwithstanding that the moneys to be borrowed together with 

moneys already borrowed by the Company will or may exceed the aggregate paid-up share 

capital of the Company, free reserves and Securities Premium, apart from temporary loans 

obtained from the company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business provided that the total 

outstanding amount of such borrowings  shall not exceed Rupees 250 Crore (Two Hundred and 

Fifty Crore Rupees) over and above the aggregate of the paid up capital of the company, its free 

reserves and Securities Premium  at any time apart from temporary loans obtained from the 

company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business. 

 

(C) To remit, or give time for the repayment of, any debt due from a director.” 
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized and empowered to 

arrange or settle the terms and conditions on which all such monies are to be borrowed from time to 

time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as it may think fit and to do all such 

acts, deeds and things, to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be 

required.” 

 

Creation of Charges on the assets of the Company: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time, the consent of the Company be and is hereby 

accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which 

term shall include any committee thereof for the time being exercising the powers conferred on the 

Board by this Resolution) to ratify, accept, create such mortgages, charges and 

hypothecations/Pledge as may be necessary on such assets of the Company, both present and future, 

in such manner as the Board/Committee of the Board may think fit and proper, provided that the 

total amount of loans together with interest thereon, additional interest, compound interest, 

liquidated damages, commitment charges, premium on pre-payment or on redemption, costs, 

charges, expenses and all other moneys payable by the Company in respect of the said loans, for 

which such charges, mortgages, pledge or hypothecations are created, shall not, at any time exceed 

the limit of Rs. 100 Crore (One Hundred Crore Rupees). 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to finalize with the 

Lending Agencies/Trustees, the documents for creating the aforesaid mortgages, charges, pledge 

and/or hypothecations and to accept any modifications to, or to modify, alter or vary, the terms and 

conditions of the aforesaid documents and to do all such acts and things and to execute all such 

documents as may be necessary for giving effect to this Resolution.” 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby 

authorized to do all acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient and desirable for the 

purpose of giving effect to this resolution.”   

 

 

Place: Ahmedabad          By order of Board of Directors: 

Date: 30th June, 2020              Sd/- 

    Mr. Chirag D. Mehta 

    Managing Director 

    (DIN: 00484709) 
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NOTES 

 

1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out 

details relating to Special Business to be transacted at the annual general meeting, is annexed and 

forms part of this Notice. Further additional information with respect to Item no. 2 is also annexed 

hereto. 

 

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO 

APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL INSTEAD OF 

HIMSELF/HERSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A 

PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING 

FIFTY (50) AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 10% OF THE 

TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. IN 

CASE A PROXY IS PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED BY A MEMBER HOLDING MORE 

THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANYCARRYING 

VOTING RIGHTS, THEN SUCH PROXY SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY 

OTHER PERSON OR MEMBER. IN CASE OF JOINT HOLDERS ATTENDING THE 

MEETING, ONLY SUCH JOINT HOLDER WHO IS HIGHER IN THE ORDER OF 

NAMES WILL BE ENTITLED TO VOTE. 

 

3. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY SHOULD HOWEVER BE DEPOSITED AT 

THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS 

BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. 

 

4. Bodies Corporate whether Company or not, which are Members may attend through their 

authorized representatives appointed under Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013. A copy of 

authority letter/resolution authorizing the same should be deposited with the Company/ RTA/ 

Scrutinizer. 

 

5. Members are requested to bring the admission slips along with their copy of the Annual Report at 

the Meeting. 

 

6. The Register of Members and Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from 15thAugust, 

2020 to 21st August, 2020 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of  26th Annual General Meeting. 

 

7. All documents referred to in the accompanying notice and explanatory statement will be kept open 

for inspection at the Registered Office of Company on all working days between 11.00 A.M. to 

1.00 P.M. prior to date of AGM. Members desiring any information with regard to Accounts/ 

Annual Reports are requested to write to the Company Secretary at least 10 days before the date of 

the AGM so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready. 
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8. Updating of Members’ Details 

The format of the Register of Members prescribed by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the 

Companies Act, 2013 requires the Company/ Registrar and Transfer Agents to record additional 

details of Members, including their PAN details, e-mail address, etc. Members holding shares in 

physical form are requested to submit these additional details to RTA in the prescribed form. 

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to submit the details to their respective 

Depository Participants. 

Members are requested to: 

a) Intimate to our RTA M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd., at their address at 9 Shiv Shakti 

Industrial Estate, Lower Parel, Mumbai-400011, changes, if any, in their registered addresses at an 

early date, in case of Shares held in physical form; 

b) Intimate to the respective Depository Participant, changes, if any, in their registered addresses, 

mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for sending 

future communication(s) at an early date, in case of Shares held in dematerialised form; 

 

c) Quote their folio numbers/Client ID/DP ID in all correspondence; and 

d) Consolidate their holdings into one folio in case they hold Shares under multiple folios in the 

identical order of names 

 

9. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2019-20 is being sent to all the members whose email IDs 

are registered with the Company/Depository Participants for communication purposes unless any 

member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their 

email address, physical copies of the Annual Report for 2019-20 is being sent in the permitted 

mode. 

 

10. The copies of the Annual Report will also be made available on Company’s website at www. 

http://mehtahousing.com/ and at the registered office of the company for inspection during normal 

business hours on working days and also on the website of the stock exchange where the shares of 

the Company have been listed viz., BSE Limited - www.bseindia.com. 

 

11. To support the “Green Initiative”, Members who have not registered their email addresses are 

requested to register the same with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/their 

Depository Participants, in respect of shares held in physical/electronic mode, respectively. 

OR 

 

In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be 

followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 , Circular No.17/2020 

dated April 13, 2020  issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 

dated May 05, 2020 physical attendance of the Members to the EGM/AGM venue is not required 

http://www.mehtasecurities.com/
http://www.mehtasecurities.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
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and kindly note that company is exempted from sending physical copies of notice and annual report 

to shareholders for this year. However, the shareholders have to be provided with a facility to 

update their email id with the registrar.  

12. The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the Annual General Meeting is annexed. 

 

13. Process and manner for members opting for voting through Electronic means: 

 

i. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 , the Company is 

pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to 

be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business 

may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members 

using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-

voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). 

 

ii. Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of 

Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date of 14th August, 

2020, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM. 

Any recipient of the Notice, who has no voting rights as on the Cut-off date, shall treat this 

Notice as intimation only. 

 

iii. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after 

dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 14th August, 2020,may 

obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or 

busicomp@gmail.com. 

 

However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your 

existing user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can 

reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-990. 

iv. The remote e-voting will commence on 18th August, 2020 at 9.00 a.m. and will end on 20th 

August, 2020 at 5.00 p.m. During this period, the members of the Company holding shares 

either in physical form or in demat form as on the Cut-off date i.e. 14th August, 2020, may 

cast their vote electronically. The members will not be able to cast their vote electronically 

beyond the date and time mentioned above and the remote e-voting module shall be disabled 

for voting by NSDL thereafter. 

 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/


Annual Report 2019-20                                                                                                                              

Mehta Housing Finance Limited Page 10 
 

v. The facility for voting through Poll Paper would be made available at the AGM and the 

members attending the meeting who have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting shall 

be able to exercise their right at the meeting through Poll Paper. 

 

vi. The members who have already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting, May 

also attend the Meeting, but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

 

vii. The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid up equity 

share capital of the Company as on the Cut-off date of 14th August, 2020. 

 

viii. The Company has appointed CS Sanjay Dayalji Kukadia, Practicing Company Secretary 

(Membership No. ACS: 20674; CP No: 11308), to act as the Scrutinizer for conducting the 

remote e-voting process as well as the voting through Poll Paper at the AGM, in a fair and 

transparent manner. 

 

ix. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the 

votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the 

presence of  at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not 

later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the 

total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in 

writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

 

x. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of 

the Company http://www.mehtahousing.com/ and on the website of NSDL immediately after 

the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results 

shall also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited, Mumbai. 

 

xi. Subject to the receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions forming part of the Notice 

of Annual General Meeting shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the AGM i.e. Friday, 

the 21st August, 2020. 

 

i. The procedure and manner for remote e-voting are, as follows: 

 

Kindly note that the E- voting shall commence on Tuesday, 18th August, 2020 at 9:00 

A.M. and will end on Thursday, 20th  August, 2020 at 5:00 P.M. 

 

A. In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are 

registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s)] : 

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com 

http://www.mehtahousing.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholders’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 

eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to 

Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 

account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 

and Client ID is 12****** then your user 

ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 

Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 

registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and 

EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001*** 
 

 

5. Your password details are given below: 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password 

to login and cast your vote. 

  

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve 

the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 

‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force 

you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, 

your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the 

email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open 

the attachment i.e. a pdf file. Open the pdf file. The password to open the 

.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID 

for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The 

.pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is communicated 

to you on your postal address.  

 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten 

your password: 

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com  

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, 

your PAN, your name and your registered address. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on 

the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

(i) Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles. 

 

(ii) Select “EVENT” of “Mehta Housing Finance Limited”. 

(iii) Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens. 

(iv) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” 

when prompted. 

 

(v) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

 

(vi) Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

(vii) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised signatory(ies) who are 

authorised to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to kukadiasanjay1974@gmail.com with a 

copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in  

 

(viii) The Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting, i.e. 21st August, 

2020, subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour of the Resolutions. 

 

B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email IDs 

are not registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy] : 

 

(i) Initial password is provided as below for the AGM :  

 

EVEN (Remote e-voting 

Event Number)          

USER ID    PASSWORD/PIN 

   

 

(ii) Please follow all steps from Sl. No. (ii) to Sl. No. (xii) Above, to cast vote. 

 

 

Please note that: 

 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to 

the Scrutinizer by e-mail to kukadiasanjay1974@gmail.com  with a copy marked to 

evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

 

 It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 

care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon 

five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go 

through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

 

 In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders 

and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 

www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in.  

 

 In case, you wish to get a physical copy of the Annual Report, you may send your request to 

mehtahousingfinanceltd@gmail.com mentioning your Folio/DPID & Client ID No. 

 

 

mailto:kukadiasanjay1974@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:kukadiasanjay1974@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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 Contact Details 

Company Registrar Transfer Agent 

Mehta Housing Finance Limited 

004, Law Garden Apartment, Scheme-I, 

Opp. Law Garden, Ellisbridge, 

Ahmedabad-380006, 

Gujarat, India 

Tele. 079-26561000 

M/s PurvaSharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd. 

9 Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, 

Lower Parel, Mumbai-400011, 

Tele. No. 91-22-2301 2518 / 6761 

E- mail ID: support@purvashare.com  

E-Voting Agency Scrutinizer 

National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) 

E- mail : info@nsdl.co.in 

Tele. (022) 2499 4200 

CS Sanjay Dayalji Kukadia 

Practicing Company Secretary 

E-mail ID: kukadiasanjay1974@gmail.com  

mailto:support@purvashare.com
mailto:info@nsdl.co.in
mailto:kukadiasanjay1974@gmail.com
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Road map to the venue of AGM
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013:  

 

In respect of Item No. 3: Re-Appointment of Mr. Chirag D. Mehta as a Managing Director of the 

Company 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152,196, 197, 203 and any other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and the rules made there under (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), read with Schedule V 

to  the Companies Act, 2013 and subject to any other laws as may applicable to the company from 

time to time and subject to Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company, as may be 

amended from time to time and subject to the approval of Central Government or other Government 

authority/agency/board, if any, and subject to approval of the shareholders of the Company in an 

ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, and as recommended by the Nomination and 

Remuneration committee ,the consent of the board of the Company be and is hereby accorded to 

appoint Mr. Chirag D. Mehta (DIN: 00484709) as Managing Director of the Company to hold 

office for five (5) consecutive years w.e.f.1st April,2020 whose office as a director shall be liable to 

retire by rotation in an annual general meeting. 

 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and any other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), read with Schedule V 

to the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the approval 

of Central Government or other Government authority/agency/board, if any, and subject to approval 

of the shareholders of the Company in an ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, 

approval of the Board of the Company be and is hereby accorded to pay a remuneration up to 

84,00,000/- (Rupees eighty four lacs only) per annum to Mr. Chirag D. Mehta, Managing Director 

of the Company, the details of which are given hereunder. 

Remuneration: 

 

The material terms of appointment and remuneration are given below:- 

 

1. Salary: 

Up to Rs. 84, 00,000 p.a. subject to section 197(1) limiting the quantum of remuneration 

payable to one managing director or whole time director or manager shall not exceed 5% of the 

net profits of the company and if there is more than one such director remuneration shall not 

exceed 10% of the net profits to all such directors and manager taken together. 

 

2. Perquisites and Allowances: 

a. Furnished Residential accommodation or housing allowances, expenses of furnishing Gas, 

Electricity, water, Helper, Gardener, and other utilities shall be borne by the Company. 
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b. Medical expense and  Reimbursement of actual expense of self and family and allowance 

will be paid as decided by board of directors from time to time 

c. Leave travel concession/allowance for self and family. 

d. Fees of clubs subject to maximum 2 clubs, which will include admission and life 

membership fees. 

e. Personal accident insurance as per the rules of company.  

f. A car with driver for official purpose. 

g. Telephone and Fax facilities at residence. 

h. Children Allowance, Hostel Allowance, Transport Allowances as per Company’s rules. 

i. Any other expense incurred for the purpose of conducting the business of the Company. 

 

3. Other benefits: 

a. The company’s contribution to provident fund, Pension Funds, superannuation or annuity 

fund, Commutation of Pension. 

b. Gratuity and Death cum Retirement Gratuity payable shall be as per the rules of the 

company.  

c. Retrenchment Compensation or compensation on Voluntary Retirement or Golden Hand 

Shake.  

d. Life Insurance Policy. 

e. Leave encashment as per the rules of the company.  

f. Use of company’s car and telephone at resident for official purpose as per the rules of the 

company. 

 

4. The office as a director of the Company pursuant to Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 

shall be liable to retire by rotation in an annual general meeting. 

 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT subject to approval of the shareholders of the Company in an 

ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, the consent of the board of the Company be and 

is hereby also accorded that where in any financial year the Company has no profits or inadequate 

profits then his remuneration, perquisites and other allowances shall be governed and regulated by 

the limits prescribed in Section II of Part II of Schedule V to the said Act, as may be amended from 

time to time. 

 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company or any committee thereof 

be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as in its absolute discretion it may 

think necessary, expedient or desirable; to settle any question or doubt that may arise in relation 

thereto in order to give effect to the foregoing resolution and to seek such approval/ consent from 

the government departments, as may be required in this regard. 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company or any committee thereof 

be and is hereby also authorized to amend, alter, modify or otherwise vary the terms and conditions 

of appointment of Mr. Chirag D. Mehta (DIN: 00484709), Managing Director, including the 
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components of the above mentioned remuneration payable to him subject to the overall cap of 84, 

00,000/- (Rupees eighty four lacs only) per annum.” 

 

In respect of Item No. 4: Borrowing Limits of the Company. 

 

Under the provisions of Section 180 (1)(a),(c),(d) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of 

Directors of a Company could, with the consent of the shareholders obtained by a  Special 

Resolution, borrow moneys, apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in 

the ordinary course of business, in excess of the aggregate of paid-up capital, free reserves of the 

Company, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose and Securities Premium and 

the above powers can be exercised by the Board only with the consent of the shareholders obtained 

by a Special Resolution. 

 

Under the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of a 

Company could, with the consent of the shareholders obtained by a Special Resolution, create 

charge/mortgage/hypothecation on the Company’s assets, both present and future, in favor of the 

lenders/trustees for the holders of debentures/bonds, to secure the repayment of moneys borrowed 

by the Company (including temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary 

course of business). As such, it is necessary to obtain approval of the shareholders by means of a 

Special Resolution, to enable the Board of Directors of the Company to create 

charge/mortgage/hypothecation on the Company’s assets, both present and future, in favor of the 

lenders/trustees for the holders of debentures/bonds, to secure the repayment of moneys borrowed 

by the Company (including temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary 

course of business). As the documents to be executed between the Company and the 

lenders/trustees for the holders of debentures/bonds may contain the power to take over the 

management of the Company in certain events, it is necessary to obtain Members approval under 

Section 180 (1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, by way of a Special Resolution.  

 

The Board recommends the Resolution at Item No.4 of the Notice for approval of the shareholders 

by a Special Resolution. 

 

None of the Directors and key managerial personnel of the Company, their respective relatives are 

concerned or interested in the Resolution. 

  

Place: Ahmedabad      By order of Board of Directors: 

Date: 30th June, 2020                  

Sd/- 

Mr. Chirag D. Mehta 

Managing Director 

(DIN: 00484709) 
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ANNEXURE-I TO ITEM NO: 2 AND 3 OF THE NOTICE 

Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India, following information is furnished about the Directors proposed to 

be appointed / re-appointed. 

1. Mr. Chirag D. Mehta 

 

Particulars Details 

Name of the director Mr. Chirag D. Mehta (DIN-00484709) 

Age 35 Years 

Date of first appointment on board 23/02/1985 

Qualification BBA, CA(Inter) 

Brief resume including experience Strategic Management 

Expertise in specific functional areas Capital Market 

Other directorships Mehta Securities Limited 

Chairmanship/ Membership of Committees in 

companies in which position of director is held 

Mehta Securities Limited 

Audit Committee 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

Mehta Housing Finance Limited 

Audit Committee 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

Relationship with other Directors, Managers and 

other Key Managerial Personnel of the company 

Relative of Director 

No. of equity shares held in the company 361772 

No. of board meeting attended during the year 5 

Terms and conditions of appointment or re-

appointment 

Director liable to retire by rotation 

 

Place: Ahmedabad      By order of Board of Directors: 

Date: 30th June, 2020       

Sd/- 

Mr. Chirag D. Mehta 

Managing Director 

(DIN: 00484709) 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

To, 

The Members/Shareholders, 

 

The  Directors  of  your  Company  have  pleasure  in  presenting  their  Twenty  Sixth  Annual  Report  on 

the business  and  operations  of  the  Company  and  Audited Accounts  for  the  financial  year  ended  on 

31st March, 2020. 

 

 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: 

 

The Financial Performance of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March 2020, as 

compared to the previous year are summarized below: - 

     (Rs. In Lacs) 

Particulars 
1

st
 April, 2019 to  

31
st
 March, 2020 

1
st
 April, 2018 to  

31
st
 March, 2019 

Income from operations 0.00 0.00 

Other Income 1.99 3.35 

Total Revenue 1.99 3.35 

Operating & administrative Expenses 50.36 7.31 

Operating Profit before interest, depreciation 

and tax 
(48.37) (3.96) 

Depreciation/ Amortization 0.00 0.00 

Profit/(loss) before finance costs and 

exceptional items 
(48.37) (3.96) 

Interest and financial charges 0.00 0.00 

Exceptional items 0.00 0.00 

Profit/(loss) before tax  (48.37) (3.96) 

Tax Expense 0.00 0.00 

Profit/(loss) after tax (48.37) (3.96) 

 

 PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS: 

 

The total revenue of the Company during the current financial year which commenced on 1st April, 

2019 and ended on 31st March, 2020 was Rs. 1.99 lacs against Rs. 3.35 lacs in the previous 

financial year which commenced on 1st April, 2018 and ended on 31st March, 2019. The total 

expenditure during the current financial year was Rs. 50.36 lacs against Rs.7.31 lacs in the previous 

financial year. The Loss after tax for the year under review was Rs. 48.37 lacs. The said figure 

during the previous financial year was Rs. 3.96 lacs (loss).  

 

 BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK: 
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During the year under review, the company has a gross income of Rs. 1.99 Lacs. The company is 

working out for new business strategies, and awaits to take necessary actions at appropriate 

opportunities. The Indian economy is growing strongly and remains a bright spot in the global 

landscape. India’s overall outlook remains positive particularly with respect to negation of counter 

effects caused during previous year due to introduction of goods and service tax and withdrawal of 

high-denomination banknotes from circulation. However, the growth will be slow temporarily as a 

result of inflation consequent to certain internal and external factors that shall affect consumption 

and business activity. The corrective measures adopted by the government in power shall endeavor 

to protect the economy of country. 

 

 DIVIDEND: 

 

To cater the growing need of funds for business operations, your Directors have decided not to 

recommend any dividend on Equity Shares for the year under review. 

 

 AMOUNTS TO BE CARRIED TO ANY RESERVES: 

 

In view of loss incurred during the year under review no amount has been proposed to be 

transferred from profit and loss accounts to reserves. 

 

 MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS: 

 

No material changes and commitments have occurred between the end of financial year of the 

company and the date of this report affecting the financial position of the company as at 31st March, 

2020. 

 

 SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

 

Your Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies. 

 

 DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

  

Pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Chirag D. Mehta (DIN-00484709), 

is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer himself 

for re-appointment. The Board recommends him reappointment. 

 

Confirmation of Appointment:  

 

 Brief details of Directors proposed to be appointed/re-appointed as required under 

Companies Act, 2013 or any other laws, rules and regulation as updated from time to time 

are provided in the Notice of Annual General Meeting forming part of this Annual Report. 
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 The Company has re-appointed Mr. Chirag D. Mehta as a Managing Director in the 

company after end of financial year i.e. on 01/04/2020. 

 

 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

 

Your company is not involved in carrying out any manufacturing activity. The information on 

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo as 

stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014, is therefore, not required to be furnished. 

 

 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

 

Your Company had not entered into any contract or arrangement with related parties in terms of 

Section 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013. The disclosure of related party transactions as required 

to be made under Section 134(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC -2 is therefore, not 

applicable. Transactions with related parties, as per requirements of Accounting Standard 18 are 

disclosed in the notes to accounts annexed to the financial statements. 

 

 AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT: 

 

M/S. P.P. Patel & Brothers, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.- 107743W) who have 

consented to act as auditors of company, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to 

hold office from  the conclusion of 24th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 29th Annual 

General Meeting at such remuneration plus service tax or any other applicable taxes payable, if any, 

at the applicable rate, from time to time, plus out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them for the 

purpose of audit of the Company’s accounts, exclusive of any remuneration, fees or charges 

payable to them for rendering any other services that may be rendered by them to the Company 

from time to time other than in the capacity of Auditors, as may be fixed by the Board of Directors. 

 

The Provisions of first proviso to section139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 requires to ratify 

appointment of M/S. P.P. PATEL & BROTHERS, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 

107743W), as Statutory Auditors of the Company at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed 

between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors. Accordingly their appointment as 

a statutory auditor is proposed to be ratified in ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

 

 AUDIT QUALIFICATION: 
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The notes on financial statement referred to in the auditor’s report does not contain any 

qualification, reservation or adverse remarks and are self explanatory and do not call for any further 

explanation/comment from the board. 

 

 REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY THE AUDITOR: 

 

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors 

to report to the Audit Committee and /or Board under Section 143(12) of the Act and Rules framed 

there under. 

 

 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Extract of Annual Return in form MGT-

9 is attached as Annexure-A and it is part of director’s report. The Company has also placed a copy 

of Annual Return of the Company on its website at www.mehtahousing.com  

 

 DISCLOSURE ON COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

 

Your Directors confirm that the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India, have been complied with. 

 

 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, 

the Company had appointed Mr. Rohit Bajpai, Practicing Company Secretary (CP No. 6559) as a 

Secretarial Auditor to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit 

Report for FY 2019-20 is annexed, which forms part of this report as Annexure-B. The secretarial 

audit report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer.   

 MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 

 

The report on Management Discussion and Analysis is annexed to this Report as Annexure-C. 

 

 BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT: 

 

The Business Responsibility Report as stipulated under Regulation 34(2) (f) of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable to the Company for 

the FY ended 31st March, 2020. 

 

 SUSTAINABILITY AND CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

 

http://www.mehtahousing.com/
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We are continuously striving to promote better and more effective sustainability policy and 

practices. In order to ensure transparent communication of our sustainability efforts to all our 

stakeholders we have made conscious efforts through technology innovation and effective 

communication and transparency. 

 

Further, the Company considers CSR as part of its activity and believes that it is imperative for the 

growth of the country and company. The company is not required to constitute Corporate Social 

Responsibility Committee of Board under Section 135(1) of Companies Act, 2013. 

 

 NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS: 

 

The Board of Directors meets 5 (Five) times during the year under review on: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Date Directors  

present 

1. 15/04/2019 4 

2. 30/05/2019 4 

3. 13/08/2019 4 

4. 11/11/2019 4 

5. 11/02/2020 4 

 

The Composition of the board and details of attendance of the members at the board meetings 

during the year are given below: 

 

Sr. 

No. 
Name of Director 

Board Meetings 

Held Attended 

1. Bhavna D. Mehta 5 5 

2. Ramniklal D. Sojitra 5 5 

3. Chirag D. Mehta 5 5 

4. Manish Amin 5 5 

 

 NUMBER OF AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS: 

 

During the year under review Audit Committee met four times on the dates as follows: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Date Directors 

present 

1. 30/05/2019 3 

2. 14/08/2019 3 

3. 05/11/2019 3 

4. 14/02/2020 3 



Annual Report 2019-20                                                                                                                              

Mehta Housing Finance Limited Page 25 
 

 

The Composition of the Audit Committee and details of attendance of the members at the 

committee meetings during the year are given below: 

 

Sr. No. Name Category 

No. of Meetings 

during the year 

Held Attended 

1. Ramniklal D. Sojitra 
Chairman, Independent & 

Non-Executive Director 
4 4 

2. Bhavna D. Mehta Non-Executive Director 4 4 

3. Manish Amin 
Independent & Non-

Executive Director 
4 4 

 

 NUMBER OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE MEETINGS: 

 

As there was one appointment of Director during the year under review, there was requirement to 

conduct Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting and hence on 15.04.2019 meeting of 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held to decide qualification and recommended the 

appointment of Mr. Chirag D. Mehta as CFO of the company w.e.f. 15th April, 2019 on Board of 

the Company.  

 

 NUMBER OF STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE MEETINGS: 

 

During the year under review Stakeholders Relationship Committee met four times on the dates as 

follows: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Date Directors  

present 

1. 30/05/2019 3 

2. 13/08/2019 3 

3. 11/11/2019 3 

4. 11/02/2020 3 

 

The composition of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee and details of meetings attended by 

the members are given below: 

 

Sr. No. Name Category 

No. of Meetings during the 

year 

Held Attended 

1. Ramniklal D. Sojitra 
Chairman, Non-Executive 

Director 
4 4 
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2. Bhavna D. Mehta Managing Director 4 4 

3. Manish Amin 
Independent & Non-

Executive Director 
4 4 

 

 INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING: 

 

The Independent Directors meets 01.05.2019 without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors 

and members of the Management. The Independent Directors reviewed the performance of Non-

Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; the performance of the Chairman of the Company, 

taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors and assessed the 

quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and the 

Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

 

 BOARD EVALUATION: 

 

The Board adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance as well as that of its 

Committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board. The exercise was 

carried out through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Board 

functioning such as composition of the Board & committees, experience & competencies, 

performance of specific duties & obligations, contribution at the meetings and otherwise, 

independent judgment, governance issues etc. 

 

 POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION: 

 

The Company’s policy on Directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in 

section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is available on the website of the Company at 

www.mehtahousing.com. 

 

 VIGIL MECHANISM: 

 

Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the Act, a vigil mechanism has been established for Directors and 

employees to report to the management, instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud 

or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. The said policy is uploaded on the 

website of the Company at www.mehtahousing.com.  

 

 INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

 

The details in respect of internal financial control and their adequacy are included in the 

Management Discussion & Analysis Report, which form part of this report. 

 

 RISK MANAGEMENT: 

http://www.mehtahousing.com/
http://www.mehtahousing.com/
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The Company is not statutorily required to form risk management committee. However, the Audit 

Committee of the Company evaluates the risk management system regularly. 

 

 COMMITTEES OF BOARD: 

 

Details of various committees constituted by the Board of Directors as per the provisions of 

applicable sections and provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 given in the Corporate Governance Report and forms 

part of this report. 

 

 PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT UNDER SECTION 186: 

 

During the year under review, your Company has not made any Loans and advances in the nature of 

loans to subsidiaries or to firms/companies in which directors are interested. Hence disclosure 

pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with part A of Schedule V of the Listing Regulation is not 

required. It also not given any Guarantees or made Investments in excess of the limits within the 

meaning of Section 186 of the Act. 

 

 STATEMENT ON DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE BY INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTOR: 

 

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company 

confirming that they meet with the criteria of Independence provided in 149(6) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Further, 

there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their status as Independent Director 

during the year. 

 

 SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 

COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE 

COMPANY: 

 

There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which 

would impact the going concern status of the company and the Company’s future operations. 

 DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES: 

 

To provide best services to the shareholders and investors, company’s equity shares are made 

available for dematerialization in electronic form in the Depository systems operated by National 

Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL). 
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 DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their 

knowledge and ability, state the following: 

 

a) that in preparation of the annual financial statements for the financial year ended on 31st 

March, 2020, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper 

explanation relating to material departures if any; 

 

b) that such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and  judgments 

and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 

view of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2020 and of the Profit of the 

Company for the year ended on that date; 

 

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the 

assets of the company, and for preventing and detecting  fraud and other irregularities; 

 

d) that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

 

e) that the proper internal financial controls were in place and that financial controls were 

adequate and were operating effectively; 

 

f) that proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in 

place were adequate and operating effectively; 

 

 DEPOSITS: 

 

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits within the 

meaning of the provisions of Chapter V – Acceptance of Deposits by Companies read with rules 

thereto. 

 

 PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES : 

 

The information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are provided in 

separate annexure forming part of this Report as Annexure –D 

 

None of the employees of the Company are in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limits which 

are required to be disclosed by way of statement under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
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Personnel) Rules, 2014. The statement containing particulars of such employees is therefore not 

required to be furnished. 

 

 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

 

The new Listing Regulations has provided exemption under regulation 15(2)(a) from applicability 

of Corporate Governance provisions as specified in regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 

26, 27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and Para  C,D and E of Schedule 

V in respect of listed entities having paid-up Equity share Capital not exceeding rupees ten crores 

and net worth not exceeding rupees twenty five crores as on the last day of the previous financial 

year. 

 

Your Company falls under the exemption criteria as laid down under Regulation 15(2) (a) and 

therefore, not required mandatorily to comply with the said regulations. 

 

The Company therefore is not required to make disclosures in Corporate Governance Report as 

specified in Para C of Schedule V to the Listing Regulations. 

 

However, pursuant to Regulation 15(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, notwithstanding sub-regulation (2) of regulation 15, the provisions of 

Companies Act, 2013 shall continue to apply, wherever applicable.  

 

The certificate as required under Schedule V (E) of the Listing Regulations, regarding compliance 

of conditions of Corporate Governance is annexed to this report as Annexure-E. 

 

 CERTIFICATE FROM PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY REGARDING NON-

DEBARMENT AND NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS: 

 

The Company has obtained a certificate from CS Rohit Bajpai, Practicing Company Secretary confirming 

that none of the Directors on the board of the company have been debarred or disqualified from being 
appointed or continuing as director of the company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India and 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such authority. The said certificate is annexed as Annexure-F and 

forms part of this Annual Report. 

 

 DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT: 

 

There are no shares in Demat Suspense/Unclaimed Suspense Account. 

 

 PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE:  

 

No complaint has been brought to the notice of the Management during the year ended 31st March, 

2020. 
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 FINANCIAL YEAR  ALIGNED  WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF COMPANIES ACT, 

2013 

 

The company has aligned the period of financial year to commence from 1st April and end on 31st 

March every year in compliance with the requirement of section 2(41) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 REPORTING OF FRAUDS: 

 

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors 

to report to the Audit Committee and / or Board under Section 143(12) of the Act and the rules 

made there under. 

 

 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

 

The Directors take this opportunity to place on record the appreciation of the valuable contribution 

and dedication shown by the employees of the Company, RTA, Auditors and Practicing Company 

Secretary which have contributed to the successful management of the Company’s affairs. 

 

The Directors also take this opportunity to thank all the Stakeholders, Investors, Clients, Banks, 

Government, Regulatory Authorities and Stock Exchange for their continued support. 

  

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 

Place: Ahmedabad    Sd/-        Sd/-   

Date: 8th July, 2020    Mr. Chirag D. Mehta    Mrs. Bhavna D. Mehta 

Managing Director      Director    

(DIN: 00484709)             (DIN: 01590958) 
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT 

 

FORM NO. MGT-9 

 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20 

 

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company 

(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

I.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

1 CIN L65910GJ1993PLC020699 

2 Registration Date 23/11/1993 

3 Name of the Company MEHTA HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED 

4 

 
Category/Sub-category of the Company 

Company limited by Shares 

Non-govt company 

5 

 

Address of the Registered office  & 

contact details 

004, Ground Floor, Law Garden Apartments, 

Scheme-1,Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 

380006 India 

6 Whether listed company Listed 

7 

 

Name, Address & contact details of the 

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. 

M/s. PurvaSharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd. 

Unit no. 9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estt. 

J .R. Borichamarg 

Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane 

Lower Parel (E)Mumbai 400 011 

Tel : 91-22-2301 6761 / 8261 

Email : support@purvashare.com 

 

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY  

 

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated: 

 

S. 

No. 
Name and Description of main products / services 

NIC Code of the 

Product/service 

%  to total 

turnover of the 

company 

1  Other Financial Activities  64990  100 

 

III.     PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  

S. 

No. 
Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN 

Holding/ 

Subsidiary/ 

Associate 

% of 

shares 

held 

Applicable 

Section 

1 NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL NIL 

 

 

mailto:support@purvashare.com
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IV.    SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity) 

(i) CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING: 

Category of 

Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 

year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 

year 

 

% 

Change 

during 

the year     
 

Demat Physical Total 

% of 

Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total 

% of 

Total 

Shares 

A. Promoters                   

(1)Indian                   

a) Individual/ 

HUF 
1907997 0 1907997 61.91 1907997 0 1907997 61.91 0.00 

b) Central Govt 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 

c) State Govt(s) 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 

d) Bodies Corp. 327617 0 327617 10.63 327617 0 327617 10.63 0.00 

e) Banks / FI 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 

f) Any other 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub-Total (A)(1) 2235614 0 2235614 72.54 2235614 0 2235614 72.54 0.00 

                      

(2) Foreign                   

a) NRI Individuals 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 

b) Other 

Individuals 
0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 

c) Bodies Corp. 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 

d) Banks / FI 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 

e) Any other 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub-Total (A)(2) 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Total 

shareholding of 

Promoter (A) = 

(A) (1)+ (A) (2) 

2235614 0 2235614 72.54 2235614 0 2235614 72.54 0.00 

                    

B. Public 

Shareholding 
                  

1. Institutions                   

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

b) Banks /FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

e) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
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Funds 

f) Insurance 

Companies 
0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

g) FIIs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

h) Foreign 

Venture Capital 

Funds 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Sub-total 

(B)(1):- 
0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

2. Non-

Institutions          

a) Bodies Corp. 
         

i) Indian 2901 2000 4901 0.16 2364 2000 4364 0.14 -0.02 

ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00 

b) Individuals 
         

i) Individual 

shareholders 

holding 

nominal share 

capital upto Rs. 

2 lakh 

138133 643200 781333 25.35 138600 638000 776600 25.20 -0.15 

ii) Individual 

shareholders 

holding 

nominal share 

capital in 

excess of Rs 2 

lakh 

53751 200 53951 1.75 58522 0 58522 1.90 0.15 

c) Others    

(specify) 
         

Non Resident 

Indians 
5000 0 5000 0.16 5200 0 5200 0.17 0.01 

Foreign 

Corporate 

Bodies 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00 

Clearing 

Members 
100 0 100 0.00 100 0 100 0 0.00 

Trusts 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00 

Hindu 

Undivided 

Family 

301 800 1101 0.04 800 800 1600 0.05 0.02 

Sub-total (B)(2):- 200186 646200 846386 27.46 205586 640800 846386 27.46 0.00 

Total Public 200186 646200 846386 27.46 205586 640800 846386 27.46 0.00 
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shareholding (B) 

= (B) (1) + (B) (2) 

C. Shares held by 

Custodian for 

GDRs & ADRs 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total 

(A+B+C) 
2435800 646200 3082000 100.00 2441200 640800 3082000 100 0.00 

 

ii) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS: 

 

S. 

No. 
Shareholder’s Name 

Shareholding at the beginning 

of the year 

Shareholding at the end of the 

year 
% 

change 

in 

shareh

olding 

during 

the 

year 

No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares 

of the 

compan

y 

% of 

Shares 

Pledged/ 

encumber

ed to total 

shares 

No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares 

of the 

compan

y 

% of 

Shares 

Pledged / 

encumbe

red to 

total 

shares 

1 Bhavna D Mehta 477402 15.49 0.00 477402 15.49 0.00 0.00 

2 Darshan Mehta 461840 14.99 0.00 461840 14.99 0.00 0.00 

3 Darshan Mehta  378299 12.27 0.00 378299 12.27 0.00 0.00 

4 Mehta Integrated Finance Ltd. 179681 5.83 0.00 179681 5.83 0.00 0.00 

5 Mehta Securities Ltd. 147936 4.80 0.00 147936 4.80 0.00 0.00 

6 Vishwesh Mehta 136224 4.42 0.00 136224 4.42 0.00 0.00 

7 Chirag Mehta 361772 11.74 0.00 361772 11.74 0.00 0.00 

8 DarshanVasantlal Mehta 92460 3.00 0.00 92460 3.00 0.00 0.00 

 
Total 2235614 72.54 0.00 2235614 72.54 0.00 0.00 

 

iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING (SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO 

CHANGE): NO CHANGE IN PROMOTER SHAREHOLDING 

  

iv) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN 

DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS & HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS): 

Sr. 

No. 
Name of Shareholder 

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Change in Shareholding  

(No. of shares) 

Shareholding at 

the end of the 

year 

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares 
Increase Decrease 

No. of 

shares 

% of 

total 

shares 

1 Arun Maheshwari 28400 0.92 - - 28400 0.92 

2 Kunal D. Sheth 25551 0.83 4571 - 30122 0.98 

3 Kavita R. Choksi 10000 0.32 - - 10000 0.32 
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4 Jugal Kishore Modi 10000 0.32 - - 10000 0.32 

5 JamnadasMohanlalChoksi 7500 0.24 - - 7500 0.24 

6 Supriya Yarlagadda  5000 0.16 - - 5000 0.16 

7 Jeetendrakumar P Luniya 5000 0.16 - - 5000 0.16 

8 Alok Kumar Maheshwari 5000 0.16 - - 5000 0.16 

9 Kumar J Kapasi 4800 0.16 - - 4800 0.16 

10 Shashi Garg  4000 0.13 - - 4000 0.13 

11 Kapil Chopra  4000 0.13 - - 4000 0.13 

 

iv) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

Name of Directors 

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Change in 

shareholding (No. of 

shares) 

Shareholding at the 

end of the year 

No. of 

shares 

% of 

total 

shares 

Increase Decrease 
No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares 

Bhavna D. Mehta 

(Director) 
477402 15.49 - - 477402 15.49 

Chirag D. Mehta 

(Managing Director) 
361772 11.74 - - 361772 11.74 

Ramniklal Dudabhai 

Sojitra (Independent 

Director) 

201 0.01 - - 201 0.01 

Manish Amin 

(Independent Director) 
0 0 - - 0 0 

 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment: 

                                                                                                                                         (Amt. Rs/Lacs) 

Particulars 

Secured Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 
Deposits 

Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year 

i)   Principal Amount - - - - 

ii)  Interest due but not 

paid 
- - - - 

iii)  Interest accrued but 

not due 
- - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - - 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 

* Addition - - - - 
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* Reduction - - - - 

Net Change - - - - 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount - - - - 

ii) Interest due but not 

paid 
- - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but 

not due 
- - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - - 

 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 

A. REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/OR 

MANAGER : 

 

S. 

No. 
Particulars of Remuneration 

Name of MD/WTD/ 

Manager 

Total 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

 

  Name Chirag D. Mehta 

  Designation Managing Director 

1 

Gross salary 
  

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 

Income-tax Act, 1961 
1,65,000 1,65,000 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax 

Act, 1961 
- - 

2 Stock Option - - 

3 Sweat Equity - - 

4 

Commission - - 

-  as % of profit - - 

-  others, specify - - 

5 Others, please specify - - 

  Total (A) 1,65,000 1,65,000 

  Ceiling as per the Act* 30,00,000 30,00,000 

*As the company does not have adequate profit to pay remuneration to the directors including 

managing director, the ceiling limit has been calculated as per section 197(3) read with Schedule V 

[(Part II Section II (A)] to the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS: 
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SN. Particulars of 

Remuneration 
Name of Directors 

Total 

Amount 

    
  

(Rs) 

1 Independent Directors Ramnik D. Sojitra Manish Amin   

 Fee for attending board 

committee meetings 
- - 

- 

 Commission - 
 

- 

 Others, please specify - - - 

Total (1) - - - 

2 Other Non-Executive 

Directors 
Bhavna D. Mehta 

 - 

 Fee for attending board 

committee meetings 
- - 

- 

 Commission - - - 

 Others, please specify 
  

- 

  Total (2) - - - 

  Total (B)=(1+2) - - - 

  Total Managerial 

Remuneration(A+B) 
- - 

1,65,000 

  Overall Ceiling as per the 

Act* 
- - 

30,00,000 

*As the company does not have adequate profit to pay remuneration to the directors including 

managing director, the ceiling limit has been calculated as per section 197(3) read with Schedule V 

[(Part II Section II (A)] to the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/ 

MANAGER/ WTD: 

S. 

No. 
Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel 

Total 

Amount 

  
CEO CFO CS 

 

  Name - - 
**Vismay 

Makwana 
(Rs) 

1 Gross salary     - - - - 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 
- - 195200 195200 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-

tax Act, 1961 
- - - - 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 

17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 
- - - - 

2 Stock Option     - - - - 
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3 Sweat Equity - - - - 

4 

Commission     - - - - 

-  as % of profit   - - - - 

-  others, specify     - - - - 

5 Others, please specify   - - - - 

  Total     - - 195200 195200 

**Mr.Vismay A. Makwana Company Secretary and Compliance officer of the company has 

resigned from the post on 28/01/2020 

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type Section of 

the 

Companies 

Act 

Brief 

Description 

Details of Penalty / 

Punishment/ 

Compounding fees 

imposed 

Authority [RD / 

NCLT/ 

COURT] 

Appeal made, if 

any (give Details) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty  

None Punishment 

Compounding 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty    

None  

  

Punishment 

Compounding 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty  

None 

  

Punishment 

Compounding 
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31st March, 2020 

 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To,  

The Members,  

Mehta Housing Finance Limited 

 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 

the adherence to good corporate practices by Mehta Housing Finance Limited (hereinafter called 

the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 

evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute  books, registers, forms and 

returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 

Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, 

We  hereby  report that in  our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the 

financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder 

and also that the Company has Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, 

in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, registers, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by Mehta Housing Finance Limited for the financial year ended on 

31stMarch, 2020 according to the provisions of: 

 

i. The Companies Act, 2013(the Act) and the rules made there under; 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to 

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 

Commercial Borrowings; 

v. The Following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) viz.:- 

 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations,2015; 
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c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 & SEBI (Share Based Employee 

Benefit) Regulation, 2014; 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 

1998; 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents)Regulations,1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 

client; 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulation, 2015 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Stock- brokers and sub- brokers) Regulation, 

1992 

i) Other laws applicable to the Company as per representation made by the management: 

 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 

I. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 

II. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombe Stock Exchange, 

SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement), Regulation, 2015. 

 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

 

We further report that: 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with Executive Directors, Non-Executive 

Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors took 

place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

As explained by the Company notices are given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, 

agenda and detailed notes on agendas were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists 

for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the 

meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 

Majority of the decisions at the Board Meetings and Committee meetings are carried out 

unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the respective meetings. 

 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with 

the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, 

rules, regulations and guidelines. 
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This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an 

integral part of this report. 

 

 

                                                                                                 For Rohit Bajpai & Associates 

 

SD/- 

CS Rohit Bajpai 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Date: 20th July, 2020                 Membership No. 18490 

Place: Ahmedabad                                                           Certificate of Practice No. 6559 

      UDIN: A018490B000480083 
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Annexure-A to Secretarial Auditor’s report 

 

To, 

The Members 

 

Mehta Housing Finance Limited 

 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.  The verification was 

done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that 

the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 

Accounts of the company. We have relied upon the report of Statutory Auditors regarding 

Compliance of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under relating to maintenance of 

Books of Accounts, Papers and Financial Statements of the relevant Financial Year, which give a 

true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the Company.  

 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of 

procedures on test basis. 

 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor 

of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 

company. 

For Rohit Bajpai & Associates 

 

        Sd/- 

CS Rohit Bajpai 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Date: 20th July, 2020                 Membership No. 18490 

Place: Ahmedabad      Certificate of Practice No. 6559 

UDIN: A018490B000480083 
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ANNEXURE-C TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT 

 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

To, 

The Members/Shareholders, 

 

INTRODUCTION 

 

The financial year ended March 31, 2020 will be marked as an unprecedented year with the novel 

coronavirus (COVID-19) being declared by the World Health Organisation as a pandemic on 

March 11, 2020. Besides the toll that this outbreak has had on human life, it has also disrupted the 

social, economic and financial structures of the entire world. As a result, bond, stock, currency and 

commodity markets have been in a tailspin, witnessing extreme volatility. Many businesses have 

been forced to a grinding halt, supply chains have been severely disrupted and job losses continue 

to mount.  

 

In April 2020, the International Monetary Fund (IMF) stated that in the year 2020, the global 

economy will experience its worst recession since the Great Depression. Across the globe, 

governments and central banks are undertaking unconventional policies with the primary objective 

of saving lives and livelihoods. The full impact of the so-called “Great Lockdown” at this juncture 

is difficult to predict, but recovery is likely to be long and painful. In India, from March 25, 2020 

onwards, the central government declared a national lockdown, restricting the movement of the 

entire population of the country as a preventive measure against the spread of COVID-19. Post May 

18, 2020, which marked the fourth extension in the date of the national lockdown, there has been 

some easing of restrictions outside of the containment zones. The focus of this Management 

Discussion and Analysis Report is to analyses the performance of the Corporation during the period 

April 1, 2019 to March 31, 2020 (FY20).While the impact of COVID-19 in India played out 

towards the fanged of the financial year, given its materiality, this report also assesses post COVID-

19 developments and its impact on the Corporation. 

 

 ECONOMIC REVIEW: 

 

Home loan growth and its asset quality of housing finance companies (HFCs) will come under 

pressure following the economic impact of corona virus pandemic as salaried class and self-

employed face the prospect of a job loss salary cuts, according to ratings firm ICRA NSE 0.28 %. 

 

ICRA Ratings expects the Covid-19 related slowdown in home loans extended by HFCs 11-13% in 

FY 2020. It expects the slowdown in home loan disbursals in the first half of FY 2021 as well. 

Recovery in the second half would be dependent on the overall economic turnaround, it said. 
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"It is likely that people will defer their home purchases and home improvement/extension decisions 

in the current fiscal, till they are able to achieve stability in income levels and resumption of 

business activities” said Supreeta Nijjar, vice president and sector head financial sector ratings, 

ICRA. 

 

ICRA expects non-performing assets in the housing segment to increase to 1.8-2% by March 2021 

from 1.4% as of December 2019. While slippages in the non-housing segment could be higher with 

gross NPAs increasing to 3-3.5% in FY 2021 from 2.1% as on December 31, 2019 
 

The RBI has also taken steps to infuse liquidity into the system via targeted long-term repo 

operations (TLTROs), which could increase the available liquidity. The Rs. 50,000 crore of 

additional TLTROs announced on April 17, 2020 and the additional Rs. 10,000 crore of refinance 

facility to National Housing Bank (NHB) will support the immediate liquidity requirements of 

HFCs to some extent, especially those operating in the affordable housing space where collections 

are likely to be impacted more .  

 MACROECONOMIC OVERVIEW AND INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND 

DEVELOPMENT: 

 

Global Macroeconomic Overview  

 

For a large part of FY20, the global macro-economic landscape was dominated by uncertainties 

arising from increased trade tensions, delays on Brexit, oil market disruptions and geopolitical risks, 

which combined together, led to a deceleration of global growth. Lower interest rates and easy 

monetary policies of major global central banks boosted leverage. As a result, indebtedness of 

emerging markets at the government and household level showed an uptrend. Global stock markets 

stayed volatile largely as sentiment kept changing depending on the unfolding events around US-

China tariff actions. Yet, the year under review saw global stock markets touch record highs. By 

February 2020, the global economy began to feel the impact of COVID-19 disruptions. As the 

health, economic and financial crises morphed into each other, the IMF projected global growth in 

calendar year 2020 to contract by 3%. This was based on the assumption that the pandemic would 

fade by the second half of 2020. 

 

Indian Macroeconomic Overview 

 

A successive quarter in FY20 has seen India’s GDP growth slide down.GDP growth for FY20 is 

estimated at sub 5% as against 6.1% in the previous year. What started out as an investment led 

slowdown slowly broadened into a weakening of consumption as well. Increased financial stress 

amongst rural households, sluggish manufacturing sector, lack of growth in new job creation and 

risk averseness in lending, especially to the micro, small and medium scale enterprises were some 

of the reasons for the overall slowdown in the economy. A large part of financing, particularly 

niche and retail lending in India is done by non-banking financial companies (NBFCs). However, 
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with a large number of NBFCs’ access to credit getting squeezed as banks and mutual funds 

became more wary of lending to the sector, credit growth began to wane as well. Lending to the 

NBFC sector remained largely restricted to the higher rated entities. Yet, the broader macro 

fundamentals of the Indian economy remained intact. India’s forex reserves as at March 31, 2020 

stood at US$ 476 billion, sufficient to cover over a year’s imports, the current account deficit is 

likely to be under 1% of GDP, the average inflation rate for FY20 remained within the Reserve 

Bank of India’s (RBI) comfort zone and lower global oil prices benefitted India as the country 

imports over 80% of its crude oil requirements. India is a domestic consumption driven economy. 

Based on the IMF’s initial assessment of the impact of COVID-19, India would be the fastest 

growing economy amongst G-20 countries in 2020, with a projected GDP growth of 1.9%. Other 

estimates of GDP growth for India are pegged lower or even forecast a contraction. The forecasts 

vary widely depending 76 on assumptions made based on the extent and duration of the lockdown. 

In response to the COVID-19 crisis, the Indian government, despite its extant constraints on fiscal 

finances, announced a wide-sweeping stimulus package ranging from humanitarian measures such 

as distribution of food and direct benefit transfers to the most vulnerable segments of society, sector 

specific measures for businesses sharply impacted by the lockdown, guarantee schemes, tax 

concessions and a slew of policy measures and structural reforms to help revive economic growth 

and improve the ease of doing business in India. 

 

Housing Finance companies (HFCs) operate in housing segments. The housing finance market in 

India is fragmented, with 80-plus players. 

 

The demonetization undertaken in November 2016 did result in a dampening of real estate prices 

across India. Normally, falling real estate prices results in negative equity. That is normally a case 

that could lead to default, which is a key concern for HFCs. 

 

The new Real Estate Regulation Law seeks to set right many shortcomings that currently plague the 

housing segment in India. The new law seeks to pin responsibility on developer to deliver the 

homes on time. This is expected to push non-serious players / speculators out of the arena and bring 

in transparency as well as confidence in the housing market. 

 

At a macro level, if we compare with other nations in the West or even in South East Asia, India lag 

behind other nations in per capita house ownership. The government’s ambitious Housing-for-All 

project by 2022 is likely to create a huge demand for housing. When there is an explosion in 

demand companies have been known to sustain rich valuations for a fairly long period of time. 

 

Low cost housing is likely to be the next big opportunity for the Indian investment scenario. 

According to preliminary estimates, the low-cost housing opportunity in India is estimated to be 

worth $1.2 trillion. One can imagine the multiplier effect that it will have on demand for housing 

and for housing finance companies. 
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With rising rural incomes and the government investing heavily in enhancing rural demand, we 

could see big demand coming from the rural and semi-urban areas. This wills going to benefit 

hugely to housing finance companies. 

 

 OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 

 

India’s housing sector has a strong growth potential in the coming decade, as it thrives upon 

tremendous growth opportunities linked with the country’s development cycle and socio-economic 

transformation. The opportunities that will arise for growth of the housing finance business are due 

to certain reasons like population growth, nuclearisation of families, urbanization, Make in India 

initiative, other government initiatives like housing for all. 

 

Primary threat to housing finance arises from the economic downturn and a slowdown in 

employment opportunities or rise in unemployment. Interest rate scenario is yet another major 

factor significantly affecting the home loan prospects. 

 

The demand for home loan being rate sensitive, it can witness post-postponement in new demand, 

when rates harden. It may even impact repayment commitment of existing loans, when reprised. 

 

Adverse developments in the real estate sector causing delay and default in completion of projects 

may cause a set-back to disbursement of new loans. Likewise, growing prices act as a barrier to end 

user affordability and demand resistance may trigger inventory build-up and overall slowdown in 

the housing sector. 

 

The Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016 (RERA) is effective from May 1, 2017 

and covers all the residential and commercial projects in every state. The basic object of said act is 

to protect the interest of consumers, promote fair play in real estate transactions and to ensure 

timely execution of projects. RERA aims for transparency in housing sector. Transparency will 

definitely increase the confidence level and boost the housing demand. The need for housing 

finance can be expected to grow with growth in housing demand. However, even with the 

pessimistic views regarding the NBFC sector, one must remember that NBFCs and, especially, 

Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) still remain an attractive business opportunity in the years to 

come. 
 

 SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE: 

 

There is only one segment in the company. 

 

 OUTLOOK: 

 

The Indian economy is growing strongly and remains a bright spot in the global landscape. India’s 

overall outlook remains positive, although growth will be slow temporarily as a result of disruptions 
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to consumption and business activity from the recent withdrawal of high-denomination banknotes 

from circulation. But the nation's expansion will pick up again as economic reforms kick in. The 

government has made significant progress on important economic reforms, which will support 

strong and sustainable growth going forward. Therefore, the company is optimistic about the 

recovery of Indian economy and the capital market. India is relatively less impacted from global 

protectionist measures as domestic consumption is around 65% of GDP. 

 

 RISKS AND CONCERNS: 

 

The sector in which your company operates is highly risky and competitive. There are very big and 

strong competitors in the market in this sector. However, with professional approach of Company 

and highly qualified board and its associates, your company is very much capable to withstand any 

challenges at macro level. To overcome the risk in the investment due to volatility the company is 

taking suitable measures to safeguard the assets/interest of the company. The recent NBFC (Non-

Banking Financial Company) crisis in India has brought to the fore the funding and low equity 

capitalization issues, especially of the housing finance NSE -0.76 % company (HFC) sector. The 

problems are serious, and therefore the regulators and NBFCs have rightly themselves sprung into 

action to alleviate the situation. 

 INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

 

The company has implemented proper system for safeguarding the operations/business of the 

company, through which the assets are verified and frauds, errors are reduced and accounts, 

information connected to it are maintained such, so as to timely completion of the statements. 

 

The Company has adequate systems of Internal Controls commensurate with its size and operations 

to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business. These controls ensure safeguarding of assets, 

reduction and detection of fraud and error, adequacy and completeness of the accounting records 

and timely preparation of reliable financial information. The company has internal audit and 

verification at regular intervals. 

 

The requirement of having internal auditor compulsory by statue in case of listed and other classes 

of companies as prescribed shall further strengthen the internal control measures of company. 

 

 DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL 

PERFORMANCE. 

 

The financial performance of the Company for the financial year 2019-20 is described in the Directors’ 

Report under the head “Financial Performance”. 

 

 MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES: 
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The cordial employer- employee relationship also continued during the year under the review. The 

company has continued to give special attention to human resources.  

 

 CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 

 

Statement in this management discussion and analysis report, describing the company’s objectives, 

estimates and expectations may constitute “forward looking statements” within the meaning of 

applicable laws or regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those either expressed or 

implied. 

 

The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking 

statements, whether as a result of new information, future events, or otherwise. 

 

 DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 

 

In preparation of financial statements, a treatment as prescribed in an accounting standard has been 

followed. 

  For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Place: Ahmedabad               Sd/-    Sd/-   

Date: 8th July, 2020    Mr. Chirag D. Mehta          Mrs. Bhavna D. Mehta 

 Managing Director  Director    

 (DIN: 00484709)                (DIN: 01590958) 
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ANNEXURE-D 

Information pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

i. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees 

of the Company for the financial year 2019-20 and the percentage increase in remuneration of 

each Director, Chief Executive Officer,  in the financial year 2019-20: 

 

Name of Director and KMP Ratio of remuneration 

to median remuneration 

of Employees 

% increase in 

remuneration in the 

financial year 

Executive Director and Key Managerial Personnel 

Mr. Chirag D. Mehta 

(Managing Director) 

DIN: 00484709 

0.85:1 0.00 

Non-Executive Directors 

Mrs. Bhavna D. Mehta 

(Non-Executive Director) 

DIN: 01590958 

NIL N.A. 

Mr. Ramniklal D. Sojitra 

(Non-Executive  Independent Director) 

DIN: 00350946 

NIL N.A. 

Mr. Manish Amin  

(Non-Executive  Independent Director) 

DIN: 08146675 

NIL N.A. 

ii. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: Not 

Applicable 

 

iii. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 2 

 

iv. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the 

managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase 

in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any 

exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: 

 

There was no increase in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel and of 

managerial personnel for financial year 2019-20. 

 

v. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company: 

 

The Company affirms remuneration is as per the remuneration Policy of the Company. 
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ANNEXURE-E 

         AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Corporate Identity No: L65910GJ1993PLC020699 

Nominal Capital: Rs. 308 Lacs 

To, 

The members of 

Mehta Housing Finance limited 

 

We have examined all the relevant records of Mehta Housing Finance limited for the purpose of 

certifying compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance under SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (LODR) 

 

The said Listing Regulations has provided exemption under regulation 15(2)(a) from applicability 

of Corporate Governance provisions as specified in regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 

26, 27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para  C, D and E of Schedule 

V in respect of listed entities having paid-up Equity Share Capital not exceeding rupees ten crore 

and net worth not exceeding rupees twenty five crore as on the last day of the previous financial 

year. 

 

The Company falls under the exemption criteria as laid down under Regulation 15(2) (a) and 

therefore, not required mandatorily to comply with the said regulations. 

 

We are, therefore, not required to give compliance certificate in requirement with Part E of schedule 

V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 regarding 

compliance of conditions of corporate governance.  

 

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of certification. 

 

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our 

examination was limited to the procedure and implementation process adopted by the Company for 

ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the corporate governance. 

 

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy 

or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations and information 

furnished to us, we certify that the Company has complied with all the mandatory conditions of 

Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Listing Agreement. 

 

For, P.P. Patel & Bros.. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No. 107743W 

Sd/- 

Place: Ahmedabad      P. P. Patel 

Date: 6th July, 2020      Membership No.: - 164080 

UDIN No.: 20164080AAAADT7723 

 

 

DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

Note: The Company is exempted from taking declaration signed by Chief Executive Officer stating 

that the members of Board of Directors and Senior Management personnel have affirmed 

compliance with the code of conduct of board of directors and senior management under regulation 

15 (2) of The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015(LODR). 

MANAGING DIRECTOR / CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CERTIFICATION 

 

Note: The Company is exempted from obtaining compliance certificate from chief executive officer 

and chief financial officer required to be obtained under regulation 17(8) of the new Listing 

Regulations under regulation 15 (2) read with regulation 17(5) of The SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015(LODR). 
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ANNEXURE-F 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 

The Members of 

MEHTA HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED 

004 LAW GARDEN APART., SCHEME-1, 

OPP. LAW GARDEN ELLISBRIDGE,  

AHMEDABAD-380 006 

 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received 

from the Directors of Mehta Housing Finance Limited having CIN: 

L65910GJ1993PLC020699 and having registered office at : 004 LAW GARDEN APART 

SCHEME-1,OPP:LAW GARDEN ELLISBRIDGE, AHMEDABAD-380 006,  (hereinafter 

referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing 

this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 

10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including 

Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered 

necessary and explanations furnished to  us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify 

that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year 

ending on 31st March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 

continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry 

of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. 

 
 

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment 

in Company 

1 BHAVNA DARSHAN MEHTA 01590958 23/11/1993 

2 CHIRAG DARSHANLAL MEHTA 00484709 01/04/2020 

3 RAMNIKLAL DUDABHAI SOJITRA 00350946 01/02/2010 

4 MANISH AMIN 08146675 31/03/2019 

 

 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is 

the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an 

http://www.mca.gov.in/
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do


Annual Report 2019-20                                                                                                                              

Mehta Housing Finance Limited Page 53 
 

opinion on  these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the 

future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 

management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 

 

For Rohit Bajpai & Associates 

 Sd/- 

CS Rohit Bajpai 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Date: 23/07/2020                                                                 Membership No. 18490 

Place: Ahmedabad                                                                   Certificate of Practice No. 6559 

 UDIN: A018490B000496451 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 

To, 

The Members of 

Mehta Housing Finance Limited 

 

Report on the Financial Statements 

 

Opinion 

 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of MEHTA HOUSING FINANCE 

LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the 

Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash 

Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of 

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and 

give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its profit and loss including other 

comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

 

Basis for Opinion 

 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs).Our responsibilities under those 

Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone 

Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with 

the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with 

the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under 

the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the 

audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 

on the standalone financial statements. 

 

Key Audit Matters 

Key Audit Matters in our Professional judgement have been properly addressed in the audit process 

of financial statements and does not deserve our separate opinion. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in the Report on Corporate Governance, Shareholder 
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information and Report of the Board of Directors & Management Discussion and Analysis, but 

does not include the consolidated financial statements, standalone financial statements and our 

auditor’s report thereon. 

 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 

with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit 

or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

 

We have nothing to report in this regard. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial 

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including 

other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 

AS) specified under section 133 of the Act., read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.  

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the IndAS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements 

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is 

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 

●  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 

●  Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 

internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.  

 

●  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

 

●  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a 

going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 

attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements 

or if such disclosures are inadequate to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 

audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 

●  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. Materiality is the 

magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in 

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of 

the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and 

qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our 

work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial 

statements. 

 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance 
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with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, 

and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to 

bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguard. 

 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 

that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current 

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report 

unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 

benefits of such communication. 

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give 

in the Annexure A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:  

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;  

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;  

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other 

Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity 

dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;  

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid IndAS financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014, Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as 

amended;  

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 

2019, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 

disqualified as on March 31, 2019, from being appointed as a director in terms of 

section 164 (2) of the Act;  

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 

of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

Report in “Annexure B” to this report;  

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our 

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:  
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1) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 

position in its IndAS financial statements. 

2) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or 

accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts 

including derivative contracts;  

3) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company  

 

For and on behalf of, 

For, P.P. Patel & Bros., 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No. 107743W 

 

Sd/- 

P. P. Patel 

Membership No.: - 164080 

UDIN: 20164080AAAADT7723 

 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Date:  4th July, 2020 
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report 

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of 

our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 

2020: 

 

1) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets; 

 

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, 

designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is 

reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business. Pursuant 

to the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the 

management during the year and no material discrepancies between the books records 

and the physical fixed assets have been noticed.  

 

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.  

 

2) (a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable 

intervals.  

 

b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to 

books records which has been properly dealt with in the books of account were not 

material.  

 

3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited 

Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 

of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of CARO 2016 of the 

Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.  

 

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company 

has not given any loan to directors u/s 185 and not given any loan, guarantee or provided 

security under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued 

by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant 

provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard 

to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable. 

 

6) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central 

Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities 

carried on by the company. 
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7) a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular 

in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State 

Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value 

added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to 

the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of 

the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from 

the date on when they become payable. 

 

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income 

tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on 

account of any dispute. 

 

8) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any loan 

either from financial institutions or from the government and has not issued any debentures.  

 

9) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 

the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or 

further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions 

of clause 3 (ix) of CARO 2016 of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence 

not commented upon.  

 

10) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 

the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers 

or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.  

 

11) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 

the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with 

the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to 

the Companies Act;  

 

12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 

(xii) of CARO 2016 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.  

 

13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 

and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial 

Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.  

 

14) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
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the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement 

of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. 

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of CARO 2016 of the Order are not applicable 

to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

 

15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 

the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors 

or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of CARO 2016 

of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.  

 

16) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of CARO 

2016 of  the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.  

 

For and on behalf of, 

P. P. Patel & Bros., 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No. 107743W 

 

Sd/- 

P. P. Patel 

Membership No.: - 164080 

 

Place:  Ahmedabad 

Date: 6th July, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Annual Report 2019-20                                                                                                                              

Mehta Housing Finance Limited Page 62 
 

“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial 

Statements of Mehta Housing Finance Limited 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Mehta Housing Finance 

Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone 

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance 

of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 

assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and 

the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of 

the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such 

controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 

the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
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assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company 

are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 

company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material 

effect on the financial statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 

Opinion 
 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on “the internal control over financial reporting 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. 

 

For and on behalf of,        Sd/- 

          P. P. Patel 

P. P. Patel & Bros.,         Place:  Ahmedabad 

Chartered Accountants        Date: 6th July, 2020 

Firm Reg. No. 107743W  

Membership No.: - 164080 
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MEHTA HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED 

BALANCESHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2020 

(Rs in Lacs) 

Particulars Note 

No. 

Figures as at 

31st March 

2020 

Figures as at 

31st March 

2019 

    
(1) ASSETS 

 
    

Non-current assets 
   

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 
 

0.00   0.00 

(b) Capital work-in-progress 
 

0.00   0.00 

(c) Investment Property 
 

0.00   0.00 

(d) Goodwill 
 

0.00   0.00 

(e) Other Intangible assets 
 

0.00   0.00 

(f) Intangible assets under development 
 

0.00   0.00 

(g) Biological Assets other than bearer plants 
 

0.00   0.00 

(h) Financial Assets 
  

  

(i) Investments 1 417.38  470.36 

(ii) Trade receivables 
 

0.00  0.00 

(iii) Loans 
 

0.00 0.00 

(iv) Others (to be specified) 2 9.00  11.46 

(i) Deferred tax assets (net) 
 

0.00   0.00 

(j) Other non-current assets 
 

0.00   0.00 

(2) Current assets 
  

  

(a) Inventories 
 

0.00   0.00 

(b) Financial Assets 
  

  

(i) Investments 
 

0.00   0.00 

(ii) Trade receivables 3 134.57  131.88 

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 4 0.33  0.91 

(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above 
 

0.00   0.00 

(v) Loans 
 

0.00  0.00 

(vi) Others (to be specified) 
 

0.00   0.00 

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 
 

0.00   0.00 

(d) Other current assets 5 0.00  0.00 

Total Assets 
 

561.28  614.61 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
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Equity 
 

    

(a) Equity Share capital 6  308.20  308.20 

(b) Other Equity 7 237.51 285.88 

LIABILITIES 
 

    

Non-current liabilities 
 

    

(a) Financial Liabilities 
 

0.00  0.00 

(i) Borrowings 
 

0.00   0.00 

(ii) Trade payables 
 

0.00   0.00 

(iii) Other financial liabilities (other than those 

specified in item (b), to be specified)  
0.00   0.00 

(b) Provisions 
 

0.00  0.00 

(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 
 

0.00  0.00 

(d) Other non-current liabilities 
 

0.00   0.00 

Current liabilities 
  

  

(a) Financial Liabilities 
  

  

(i) Borrowings 
 

0.00  0.00 

(ii) Trade payables 8 0.19  5.22 

(iii) Other financial liabilities (other than those 

specified in item (c)  
0.00  0.00 

(b) Other current liabilities 9 15.00   15.00 

(c) Provisions 10 0.38  0.31 

(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)       

Total Equity and Liabilities   561.28  614.61 

 

The Schedules referred to above forms an integral part of the Balance Sheet 

 

For P. P. Patel & Bros.,               For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 107743W                 Sd/-                                 Sd/-  

Sd/-       Chirag D. Mehta   Bhavna D. Mehta 

P. P. Patel      (Managing Director)     (Director) 

Membership No.: 164080     (DIN: 00484709)          (DIN: 01590958) 

 

       Sd/-    Sd/- 

Place: Ahmedabad     Ms. Ankita Jain Chirag D. Mehta  

Date: 6
th

 July, 2020     Company secretary Chief financial officer 

       M. N. A 39554 

 

 Place: Ahmedabad  

Date: 6
th

 July, 2020 
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MEHTA HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED 

 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT&LOSS FOR THE PERIOD 1
st
 APRIL 2019 TO 31

st 
MARCH, 2020 

 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

  Particulars 
Note 

No. 

Figures for 

the 31st  

March 20 

Figures for 

the 31st 

March 19 

I Revenue From Operations 
 

1.99  0.00 

II Other Income 
 

0.00  3.35 

III Total Income (I+II) 11 1.99 3.35 

IV EXPENSES 
 

0.00  0.00 

  Cost of materials consumed 
 

0.00  0.00 

  Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 
 

0.00  0.00 

  
Changes in inventories of finished goods, 

Stock-in -Trade and work-in-progress  
0.00  0.00 

  Employee benefits expense 12 4.40  3.71 

  Finance costs 
 

0.00  0.00 

  Depreciation and amortization expense 
 

0.00  0.00 

  Other expenses 13 45.96  3.60 

  Total expenses (IV) 
 

50.36 7.31 

V 
Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and 

tax (I- IV)  
(48.37) (3.96) 

VI Exceptional Items 
 

0.00  0.00 

VII Profit/(loss) before tax(V-VI) 
 

(48.37) (3.96) 

VIII 

Tax expense: 
  

  

(1) Current tax 
 

0.00  0.00 

(2) Deferred tax 
 

0.00  0.00 

IX 
Profit (Loss) for the period from 

continuing operations (VII-VIII)  
(48.37) (3.96) 

X Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations 
 

0.00 0.00 

XI Tax expense of discontinued operations 
 

0.00 0.00 

XII 
Profit/(loss) from Discontinued operations 

(after tax) (X-XI)  
0.00 0.00 

XIII Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+XII) 
 

(48.37) (3.96) 

XIV Other Comprehensive Income 
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A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to 

profit or loss  
0.00  0.00 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not 

be reclassified to profit or loss  
0.00  0.00 

B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or 

loss  
0.00  0.00 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not 

be reclassified to profit or loss  
0.00  0.00 

XV 

Total Comprehensive Income for the period 

(XIII+XIV)(Comprising Profit (Loss) and 

Other Comprehensive Income for the period) 
 

(48.37) (3.96) 

XVI 
Earnings per equity share (for continuing 

operation):   
  

  (1) Basic 14 (1.569)  (0.128) 

  (2) Diluted 
 

(1.569)  (0.128) 

XVII 
Earnings per equity share (for discontinued 

operation):   
  

  (1) Basic 
 

0.00 0.00  

  (2) Diluted 
 

0.00 0.00  

XVIII 
Earnings per equity share(for discontinued & 

continuing operations)   
  

  (1) Basic 
 

0.00 0.00 

  (2) Diluted 
 

0.00 0.00 
 

 

The Schedules referred to above forms an integral part of the Balance Sheet 

 

For P. P. Patel & Bros.,      For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 107743W  Sd/-     Sd/-  

 

Sd/-      Chirag D. Mehta  Bhavna D. Mehta 

P. P. Patel     (Managing Director)      (Director) 

Membership No.:164080     (DIN: 00484709)           (DIN: 01590958) 

       

      Sd/-    Sd/- 

Place: Ahmedabad                 Ankita Jain   Chirag Mehta 

Date: 6th July, 2020    Company Secretary  Chief Financial Officer

       M. No. A 39554  Place: Ahmedabad 

           Date: 6th July, 2020 
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MEHTA HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020 

    (Rs In Lacs) 

Sr. Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

31st March 2020 31st March 2019 

(A) Cash flow from Operating activities   

  Net Profit Before Tax (48.37) (3.96) 

  Adjustment for:   

  Dividend Income 0.00 0.00 

  Finance Expenses 0.00 0.00 

  Operating Profit Before Working 

Capital 

(48.37) (3.96) 

  Adjustment for:   

  Change in Short term Loan & Advances 0.00 2.23 

  Changes in Provisions 0.07 0.13 

  Increase/(Decrease) In Trade Payables (5.03) (6.55) 

  (Increase)/Decrease In Trade Receivable (2.69) 11.45 

  Cash Generated from operations (56.02) 3.31 

      

(B) Cash Flow from Investing Activities   

  (Increase)/ Decrease in investment 52.98 (2.31) 

 Increase/(Decrease)Others assets 2.47 0.00 

  Cash Used in Investing Activities  55.45 (2.31) 

      

(C ) Cash Flow from Financing Activity   

  Dividend Income 0.00 0.00 

  Interest Paid 0.00 0.00 

  Cash Used in Financing Activities 0.00 0.00 

      

  Net Increase & Decrease in Cash & (0.57) 1.00 

 Cash Equivalents(A+B+C)   

  Add: Op Balance With Bank & Cash 0.90 (0.09) 

      

 Cash & Cash Balances as At 31st 

March, 2020 

0.33 0.91 

 

For P. P. Patel & Bros.     For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 107743W   Sd/-                                 Sd/- 

Sd/-       Chirag D. Mehta   Bhavna D. Mehta 

P. P. Patel      (Managing Director)     (Director) 

Membership No.: 164080    (DIN: 00484709)          (DIN: 01590958) 

       Sd/-     Sd/- 

Place: Ahmedabad                  Ankita Jain    Chirag Mehta 

Date: 6th July, 2020     Company Secretary   Chief Financial Officer

        M. No. A 39554  

       Place: Ahmedabad   Date: 6th July, 2020 
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A – Equity Share Capital 

 

Balance at the 

beginning of the 

reporting period 

01.04.2018 

Changes in equity 

share capital during 

the year 

Balance at the 

End of the period 

31.03.2019 

Changes in 

current year 

Balance at the end 

of the reporting 

period 

31.03.2020 

308.20 0.00 308.20 0.00 308.20 

 

B – Other Equity 

 

Particulars Revalua

tion 

Reserve 

Securities 

Premium 

General 

Reserve 

Retaine

d 

Earning 

Capital 

Reserve 

Other 

Compreh

e-nsive 

Income 

Total 

Equity 

Attributab

le to 

Equity 

Holder of 

the 

Company 

Balance as of 1
st
 April 2018  340.54  (35.69)  (15.00) 289.84 

Net Income of the year  0.00  (3.96)   (3.96) 

Fair Value of Non Current 

Investment 

 0.00  0.00   0.00 

Income Tax Effect  0.00  0.00   0.00 

Actual Gain of Loss  0.00  0.00   0.00 

Balance as of 1
st
 April 2019  340.54  (39.65)  (15.00) 285.88 

Net Income of the year    (48.37)   (48.37) 

Fair Value of Non Current 

Investment 

 0.00  0.00   0.00 

Income Tax Effect  0.00  0.00   0.00 

Actual Gain of Loss  0.00  0.00   0.00 

Balance as of 31
st
 Mar 2020  340.54  (88.03)  (15.00) 237.51 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

Note:  Significant Accounting Policies 

1. Corporate information: 

The company is incorporated under the Indian Companies Act, 1956/2013, having its 

registered office situated at 004, Law Garden Apartment, Scheme-I, Opp. Law Garden, 

Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad-380006.  The company is presently looking for business 

opportunities and has part surplus fund in profitable opportunities. The company invests in 

equity market and other markets to optimize return on funds. The Company’s equity share is 

listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange 

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 6th 

July, 2020. 

 

2. Statement of compliance: 

The standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IndAS notified 

under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. 

 

Up to the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its standalone financial 

statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the 

Companies Act 2013, read together with rules there under (‘Indian GAAP’ or ‘previous 

GAAP’). This is the Company’s third IndAS financial statements. The date of transition to 

IndAS is April 1, 2016. These standalone financial statements comprising of Balance Sheet, 

Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows 

as at March 31, 2020 have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards 

(‘IndAS’) as prescribed under Section 133of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of 

the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.  

Accounting Policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued Indian 

accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing standard requires changes 

in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

 

3. Basis of preparation and presentation of standalone financial statements: 

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except 

for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting 

period, as explained in the accounting policies below: 

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for 

goods and services. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in 

an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of 
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whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In 

estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the 

characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics 

into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for 

measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these standalone financial statements is 

determined on such a basis. 

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into 

Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are 

observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, 

which are described as follows: 

• Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or 

liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date; 

• Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are 

observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and 

• Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 

 

4. The principal accounting policies are set out below: 

a. Use of estimates: 

The preparation of these standalone financial statements in conformity with the 

recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management of the 

Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets 

and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the standalone 

financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods 

presented. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying standalone financial 

statements are based upon management’s evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances 

as at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and 

future periods are affected. 

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which 

may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within 

the next financial year, is in respect of useful lives of property, plant and equipment and 

provisions and contingent liabilities. 

Critical accounting judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty 

(i) Impairment of Non-financial assets 

Impairment exist when the carrying value of an assets exceeds its recoverable 

amount, which is higher of its fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use. The 

value in use is determined based upon discounted cash flow model which is derived 

from the budget determined by the Company. There coverable amount is sensitive to 

the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model as well as the expected 
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future cash inflows and the growth rate used.  

(ii) Provisions and contingent liabilities 

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of 

past event and it is probable than an out flow of resources will be required to settle 

the obligation, in respect of which there liable estimate can be made. Provisions 

(excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not discounted to its 

present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the 

obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date 

adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognized 

in the financial statements. A contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in 

the financial statements. 

(iii) Other estimates: 

The preparation of standalone financial statements involves estimates, classification 

and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, disclosure of 

contingent liabilities at the date of standalone financial statements and the reported 

amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting period. Specifically, the Company 

estimates the probability of collection of accounts receivable by analyzing historical 

payment patterns, customer concentrations, customer credit- worthiness and current 

economic trends. If the financial condition of a customer deteriorates, additional 

allowances maybe required. 

 

b. Revenue recognition: 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. 

Revenue is reduced for estimated customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances. 

Sale of Goods 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the goods are delivered and titles 

have passed, at which time all the following conditions are satisfied: 

• the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of 

ownership of the goods; 

• the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually 

associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold; 

• the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; 

• it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to 

the Company; and 

• the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured 

reliably. 

Interest income 

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic 

benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. 
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Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and 

at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated 

future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net 

carrying amount on initial recognition. 

Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive it is established. 

Insurance claims are accounted at the time when there is a certainty with regard to the 

receipt of claim. 

 

c. Tangible Fixed Assets: 

Land and buildings held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for 

administrative purposes, are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated 

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Freehold land is not depreciated. 

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes 

are carried at cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees 

and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the Company’s 

accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the appropriate categories of property, 

plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these 

assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences when the assets are ready 

for their intended use. 

Fixtures and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 

impairment losses. 

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land 

and properties under construction)   less their residual values over their useful lives, 

using the Written Down Value Method (WDV). The estimated useful lives, residual 

values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the 

effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. 

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no 

future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any 

gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and 

equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying 

amount of the asset and is recognized in profit or loss. 

d. Depreciation on tangible fixed assets: 

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, 

less its estimated residual value. Depreciation on plant and machineries is provided using 

the Written Down Value Method (WDV) and for tangible assets other than plant and 

machineries is provided using the useful lives of the assets mentioned under Companies 

Act, 2013. 

e. Impairment of tangible assets: 

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its 
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tangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have 

suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the 

asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When 

it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company 

estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. 

When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets 

are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to 

the smallest Company of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent 

allocation basis can be identified. 

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In 

assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present 

value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time 

value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash 

flows have not been adjusted. 

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than 

its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit)is reduced 

to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or 

loss. 

f. Non-current assets held for sale 

Non-current assets and disposal Group of assets are classified as held for sale if their 

carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than 

through continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only when the asset (or 

disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to 

terms that are usual and customary for sales of such asset (or disposal group) and its sale 

is highly probable. Management must be committed to the sale, which should be 

expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of 

classification. 

Non-current assets (and disposal group) classified as held for sale are measured at the 

lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. 

g. Borrowing Costs: 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of 

qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get 

ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time 

as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. 

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their 

expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for 

capitalization. 

All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are 

incurred. 
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h. Inventories: 

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on 

actual cost determined on First-In-First-Out (FIFO) basis. Net realizable value represents 

the estimated selling price for inventories less all costs necessary to make the sale. 

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less 

estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

i. Financial instruments: 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when a Company entity becomes 

a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. 

 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction 

costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and 

financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value 

through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets 

or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly 

attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value 

through profit or loss are recognized immediately in profit or loss. 

 

Financial assets 

The company classifies its financial assets as per Ind as 109 those to be measured 

subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit 

or loss), and those to be measured at amortized cost. The company has made an 

irrevocable election not to present the other comprehensive income and subsequent 

changes in the fair value of equity instruments not held for trading. 

 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. 

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at 

amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial 

recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable of financial assets and liabilities at 

fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognized profit or loss. 

Financial assets at amortized cost 

Financial assets subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are 

held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets to collect contractual cash 

flows and contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash 

flows that are solely payment of principal and interest on the principal amount 

outstanding. 
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Impairment of financial assets 

The Company assesses at each of Balance Sheet date whether a financial assets or a 

group of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be 

measured through loss allowance. The Company recognizes lifetime expected credit 

losses for all contracts and/or all trade receivables that does not constitute financing 

transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an 

amount equal to the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life 

time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased 

significantly since initial recognition. 

Derecognition of financial assets 

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash 

flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all 

the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither 

transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to 

control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the asset and 

an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains 

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the 

Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized 

borrowing for the proceeds received. 

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s 

carrying amount and the sum of the consider at ion received and receivable and the 

cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income and 

accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have 

otherwise been recognized in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset. 

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company 

retains an option to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the Company allocates the 

previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognize 

under continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognizes on the basis of the 

relative fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between the 

carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognized and the sum of the 

consideration received for the part no longer recognized and any cumulative gain or loss 

allocated to it that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized in 

profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognized in profit or loss 

on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in 

other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be 

recognized and the part that is no longer recognized on the basis of the relative fair 

values of those parts. 
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Financial liabilities and equity instruments 

Classification as debt or equity 

Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company are classified as either financial 

liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements 

and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument. 

Financial liabilities 

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective 

interest method. 

Equity instruments 

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an 

entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company are 

recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 

Financial guarantee contracts 

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified 

payment s to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debt or fails to 

make payments when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. 

Financial guarantee contracts issued by a Company entity are initially measured at their 

fair values and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher 

of: 

• the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment 

requirements of Ind AS 109;and 

• the amount initially recognized less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of 

income recognized in accordance with the principles of Ind AS18. 

Derecognition of financial liabilities 

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s 

obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a 

lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an 

extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial 

liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial 

liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted 

for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new 

financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability 

derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in profit or loss. 

Offsetting Financial Instruments 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance 

sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and 



Annual Report 2019-20                                                                                                                              

Mehta Housing Finance Limited Page 78 
 

there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability 

simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events 

and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, 

insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counter party. 

j. Cash and cash equivalents 

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents 

includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, 

highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily 

convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of 

changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in 

current liabilities in the balance sheet. 

k. Foreign currency: 

The functional currency of the Company is Indian rupee (INR). 

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional 

currency using the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. As at the 

reporting date, foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the 

exchange rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet date and the exchange gains or losses are 

recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 

l. Retirement and other employee benefits: 

(i) Defined benefit plans 

For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the 

Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each 

Balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in the other 

comprehensive income for the period in which they occur. Past service cost both 

vested and unvested is recognized as an expense at the earlier of (a) when the plan 

amendment or curtailment occurs; and (b) when the entity recognizes related 

restructuring costs or termination benefits. 

 

(ii) Defined contribution plans 

Contribution to defined contribution plans are recognized as expense when 

employees have rendered services entitling them to such benefits. 

 

(iii) Compensated absences 

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after 

the end of the period in which the employee renders the related services are 

recognized as an actuarially determined liability at the present value of the defined 

benefit obligation at the Balance sheet date. 

 

m. Income Tax: 
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Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 

Current tax 

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs 

from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of 

income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never 

taxable or deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have 

been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 

assets and liabilities in the standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax 

bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally 

recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally 

recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that 

taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can 

be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary 

difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of 

assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the 

accounting profit.  

 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting 

period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable 

profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply 

in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and 

tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting 

period. 

 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that 

would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting 

period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

Current and deferred tax for the period 

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss ,except when they relate to items 

that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, 

the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or 

directly in equity respectively. 

 

n. Segment Reporting: 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting 
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provided to the chief operating decision maker. 

 

o. Provisions and contingencies: 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or 

constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required 

to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 

obligation. 

 

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required 

to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the 

risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using 

the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the 

present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is 

material). 

 

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to 

be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually 

certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be 

measured reliably. 

 

p. Earnings per equity share: 

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the 

equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed  by dividing 

the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted average 

number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also 

the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon 

conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are 

adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair 

value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential 

equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a 

later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period 

presented. 

 

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted 

retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues 

including for changes effected prior to the approval of the standalone financial 

statements by the Board of Directors. 

 

q. Operating Cycle: 
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Based on the nature of products/activities of the Company and the normal time between 

acquisition of assets and their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has 

determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets 

and liabilities as current and non-current.  
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

Fixed Assets 

 

The fixed assets has been fully written off in the previous financial year, therefore as on date there 

is no such fixed assets in the company for which the depreciation could be calculated. Hence, for 

the financial year 2019-20 no depreciation has been calculated and the fixed assets are nil. 

 

Note 1- Non-current Investments                (Rs. In Lacs)  

Particulars 31
st
 March 2020 31

st
 March 2019 

Long-Term Investment 417.38 468.06 

Total 417.38 468.06 

 

Note 2- Other (Loans and Advance)   (Rs. In Lacs)   

Particulars 31
st
 March 2020 31

st
 March 2019 

Other (Secured Considered Good) 9.00 11.46 

Total 9.00 11.46 

 

Note 3- Trade Receivable   (Rs. In Lacs)  

Particulars 31
st
 March 2020 31

st
 March 2019 

Trade Receivables for a period not Exceeding 

more than 6 month 

134.57 131.88 

Total 134.57 131.88 

 

Note 4- Cash and cash equivalents   (Rs. In Lacs)  

Particulars 31
st
 March 2020 31

st
 March 2019 

Balance with Bank 0.26 0.84 

Cash on Hand 0.07 0.07 

Total 0.33 0.91 

 

Note 5- Other Current Assets   (Rs. In Lacs) 

Particulars 31
st
 March 2020 31

st
 March 2019 

Short Term Advance 0.00 0.00 

Total 0.00 0.00 

 

Note: 6 Share Capital         (Rs. In Lacs)         

Particulars 31
st
 March 2020 31

st
 March 2019 

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL   

3500000 Euity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 350.00 350.00 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL   

3082000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each Fully  

Paid up 

308.20 308.20 
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Note 1 (a) Reconciliation of number of shares  

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019 

Equity Shares: No. of Equity 

Shares 

Rs. In 

Lakhs 

No. of Equity 

Shares 

Rs. In 

Lakhs 

Shares at the beginning of the year 3082000 308.20 3082000 308.20 

Shares at the end of the year  3082000 308.20 3082000 308.20 

Note (b) Rights, Preferences and restrictions attached to Equity Shares 

 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/- per share. Each 

Shareholder is eligible for one vote per share. The dividend if any proposed by the Board of 

Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders, except in case of interim dividend. In the event 

of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company, 

after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding (in future if 

company ever had the other classes of share). 

 

Note (c) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares 

in the Company: 

Name of the Shareholder As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019 

No. of Shares held % of 

holding 

No. of Shares 

held 

% of 

holding 

Bhavna Mehta 477402 15.49 477402 15.49 

Darshan V Mehta 461840 14.99 369840 12.00 

Darshan V Mehta-HUF 378299 12.27 378299 12.27 

Mehta Integrated  Finance Ltd. 179681 5.83 179681 5.83 

Chirag D. Mehta 361772 11.74 361772 11.74 

 

Note 7: Other Equity        (Rs. In Lacs) 

Particulars 31
st
 March 2020 31

st
  March 2019 

Security Premium   

Opening Balance 340.54 340.54 

Closing Balance 340.54 340.54 

Other Comprehensive Income   

Balance as per last Financial Year (15.00) (15.00) 

Adjustment during the year   

Closing Balance (15.00) (15.00) 

Surplus/(Deficit)   

Opening Balance (39.65) (35.69) 

Adjustment on Account Ind As   

Net Profit/(Net Loss) for the current year (48.37) (3.96) 

Closing Balance (88.02) (39.65) 

Total 237.51 285.88 
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Note 8- Current liabilities       (Rs. In Lacs) 

Particulars 31
st
 March 2020 31

st
 March 2019 

Trade Payable 0.19 5.22 

Total 0.19 5.22 

 

Note 9- Other Current Liability  (Rs. In Lacs) 

Particulars 31
st
 March 2020 31

st
 March 2019 

Liability of Gratuity 15.00 15.00 

Total 15.00 15.00 

 

Note 10- Short-term Provisions   (Rs. In Lacs)   

Particulars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019 

Provision 0.38 0.31 

Total 0.38 0.31 

 

Note 11- Income   (Rs. In Lacs)  

Particulars 31
st
 March 2020 31

st
 March 2019 

Income from operation 1.99 0.00 

Other Income 0.00 0.75 

Share from Partnership Firm 0.00 2.60 

Total 1.99 3.35 

  

Note 12- Employee Benefit Expenses   (Rs. In Lacs)  

Particulars 31
st
 March 2020 31

st
 March 2019 

Staff Salary Expenses 4.40 3.71 

Total 4.40 3.71 

   

Note 13- Other Expense   (Rs. In Lacs)  

Particulars 31
st
 March 2020 31

st
 March 2019 

Other Expenses 0.45 0.65 

Loss on investment 41.97 0.00 

Listing Fees 3.54 2.95 

Total 45.96 3.60 

 

Note 14- Earning Per Share   (Rs. In Lacs)  

Particulars 31
st
 March 2020 31

st
 March 2019 

Weighted average number of shares at the beginning 

& end of the year. 

30.82 30.82 

Net Profit/ (Loss) after tax available for Equity 

Shareholders (In Rs.) 

(48.37) (3.96) 

Basic & Diluted Earnings/ (Loss) per share (In Rs.) (1.57) (0.128) 
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Note 15 - Financial risk management objectives and policies 

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including market risk, credit risk 

and liquidity risk. The Company’s primary risk management focus is to minimize potential adverse 

effects of market risk on its financial performance. The Company’s risk management assessment 

and policies and processes are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company, 

to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor such risks and compliance with the same. 

The Board of Directors and the Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Company’s risk 

assessment and management policies and processes. 

The Company’s financial risk management policy is set by the management. Market risk is the risk 

of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price 

of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in 

the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity prices and other market changes that 

affect market risk sensitive instruments. The Company manages market risk which evaluates and 

exercises independent control over the entire process of market risk management. The activities 

include investment in mutual fund (debt and equity), Equity Shares, Debentures, Alternative 

Investments plans, Real Estate Exposure through non-convertible debentures/as capital 

contributions in subsidiaries and other strategies investments. The market value and future yield on 

debt fund will fluctuate because of changes in bank rate, RBI Policy and market interest rates while 

market value of the equity instruments changes on account of performance of various industries/ 

investee in which the Company has made an investment. In order to optimize the Company’s 

position with regards to appreciation in value of mutual fund and to manage the interest rate risk, it 

performs a comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the proportion of 

floating rate and accruals financial instruments in its total portfolio. 

a. Credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter party to a 

financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the 

Company’s receivables from customers, investments, inter-corporate deposits and financial 

guarantees. Credit risk arises from cash held with banks and financial institutions, as well as 

credit exposure to clients, including outstanding accounts receivable. The maximum 

exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of    the financial assets. The objective 

of managing counter party credit risk is to prevent losses in financial assets. The Company 

assesses the credit quality of the counterparties, taking into account their financial position, 

past experience and other factors. The Company establishes an allowance for doubtful debts 

and impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade and other 

receivables and investments. 

(i) Trade receivables 

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual 

characteristics of each customer. The demographics of the customer, including the 

default risk of the industry in which the customer operates, also has an influence on 
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credit risk assessment. Credit risk is managed through continuously monitoring the 

credit worthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the 

normal course of business. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting 

date on an individual basis. The Company does not hold collateral as security for 

outstanding trade receivables. The history of trade receivables shows an eligible 

provision for bad and doubtful debts. 

(ii) Investments and other financial assets 

The Company limits its exposure to credit risk by generally investing in liquid 

securities, equity shares, mutual funds and other investments and only with counter 

parties that have a good credit rating. The Company does not expect any losses from 

non-performance by these counter-parties, and does not have any significant 

concentration of exposures to specific industry sectors. For derivative and financial 

instruments, the Company attempts to limit the credit risk by only dealing with 

reputable banks and financial institutions having high credit-ratings assigned. The 

Company does not expect any material credit risk on account of non-performance by 

counterparties to whom the financial assets receivables. 

(iii) Financial assets that are past due but not impaired 

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the 

management in such a manner that it is exposed to the lowest possible risk. None of 

the Company’s cash equivalents, including term deposits (i.e., certificates of deposit) 

with banks, were past due or impaired as at March 31, 2020. 

 

b. Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations 

as they become due. The Company invests its surplus funds in various marketable securities 

to ensure that the sufficient liquidity is available. The Company manages its liquidity risk 

by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its 

liabilities when due. 

The Company also has access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding with the banks. 

Considering surplus funds invested in liquid investments, the Company does not perceive 

any liquidity risk. 

 

c. Market risk 

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may 

result from adverse changes in market rates and prices (such as interest rates, foreign 

currency exchange rates and commodity prices) or in the price of market risk- sensitive 

instruments as a result of such adverse changes in market rates and prices. Market risk is 

attributable to all market risk- sensitive financial instruments. The Company is exposed to 

market risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk, interest rate risk and the market 

value of its investments. Thus, the Company’s exposure to market risk is a function of 

investing and borrowing activities. 
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Note: 16 First-time adoptions of IndAS – mandatory exceptions, optional exemptions: 

These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020, are the Company’s Third IndAS 

financial statements which has been prepared in accordance with IndAS. For periods up to and 

including the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in 

accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read 

together with relevant rules of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP or IGAAP). 

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with IndAS applicable 

for periods ending on March 31, 2020, together with the comparative period data as at and for the 

year ended March 31, 2019, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. The 

Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per IndAS by recognizing all assets and 

liabilities whose recognition is required by IndAS, not recognizing items of assets or liabilities 

which are not permitted by IndAS, by reclassifying items from Previous GAAP to IndAS as 

required under IndAS, and applying IndAS in measurement of recognized assets and liabilities. 

 

(I) Employee Benefits: 

Under the previous GAAP, actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit liabilities were 

recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Under IndAS, the actuarial gains and 

losses form part of re-measurement of net defined benefit liability which is recognized in 

other comprehensive income. 

 

(II) Deferred Tax: 

The impact of transition adjustments for computation of deferred tax has resulted in 

change to the Reserves, on the date of transition, with consequential impact to the 

Statement of Profit and Loss/Other Comprehensive Income for the subsequent periods. 

Unused Tax Credit is being reclassified as Deferred Tax which was considered as Loans 

and Advances. 

 

Note 17- Disclosure required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 

Development Act, 2006: 

The Company has not received information from vendors regarding their status under the 

Micro/Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006; hence disclosure relating to amounts 

unpaid as at the yearend under this Act has not been given. 

Note 18- Related Parties Disclosure in accordance with Accounting Standard-18 

a) List of Related Parties and Relationship: 

 

Key Management personnel and their relatives: 

 

1. Mr. Chirag D. Mehta, Chairperson and Managing Director 

2. Mrs. Bhavna D. Mehta, Non-Executive Director 
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3. Mr. Darshan V. Mehta, (Relative of Key Management Personnel) 

 

b) Transactions that have taken place during the year April 1, 2019 to March 31, 2020 with 

related parties by the Company: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Enterprises owned or 

Significantly influenced by 

Key management personnel 

Or their relatives 

Nature of Transaction (Rs. In Lakh) 

31st 

March, 

2020 

31st 

March, 

2019 

  1. Bhavna D. Mehta Short Term Loan & Advance 0.00 0.07 

  2. Chirag D. Mehta  Short Term Loan & Advance 1.43 3.22 

  4. Darshan V. Mehta Short Term Loan & Advance 3.60 3.40 

  5. Mehta Securities Limited Short Term Loan & Advance 44.54 11.45 

 

Note 19- Other Notes Forming Part of the Accounts 

 

1. The Company’s business activities falls within a single primary business segment viz. providing 

long term Housing Finance for purchase or construction of house/flats to individuals.etc.  

 

2. The liabilities towards the secured loan towards banks, financial institutions have been fully 

accounted for, till date.  

 

3. Previous and Current Year figures have been regrouped reclassified and represented wherever 

found necessary.  

 

4. Various claims receivable of the previous year and liabilities relating to the previous year have 

been brought in the current years to show a true and fair view of the accounts.  

 

5. Balance in Secured Loans, Unsecured Loans, Sundry Creditors, Debtors, Loans & Advances are 

subject to confirmation.  

 

6. On the basis of the information available with the Company, there is no amount due but 

remaining unpaid as on 31stMarch, 2020 to any supplier who is a Small Scale or Ancillary 

Industrial undertaking.  

 

7. The requirements of Indian Accounting Standard “Accounting for taxes on income” have been 

considered and the management is of the opinion that no deferred tax assets / liability needs to 

be created.  

 

8. In the absence of the taxable income, no provision for taxation has been made u/s 115 JB of the 

Income Tax Act, 1961. However, the tax year end of the Company being 31stMarch, 2020 the 
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ultimate liability for the A.Y. 2019-20 will be determined on the total income of the Company 

for the year ended 31st March, 2020.  

 

9. Auditors Remuneration : 

      31/03/2020  31/03/2019 

Audit Fees     8260   12980 

Total     8260   12980 

 

10. The Company has not made any provision for Income Tax as the Company does not envisage 

any liability.  

 

11. Information Pursuant to Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013.   

   

 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 

a) Earning in Foreign Currency     NIL   NIL 

b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency    NIL   NIL 

 

12. Earnings Per Share:                                                                          (Rs in lakh) 

 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 

Particula Profit after tax (48.37) (3.96) 

Number of Shares outstanding  

at the end of the year   30.82 30.82  

Basis EPS (Rs) (1.569) (0.128) 

Nominal Value of Shares (Rs) 10.00 10.00 

 

The Schedules referred to above forms an integral part of the Balance Sheet 

 

For P. P. Patel & Bros.,   For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 107743W                 Sd/-                               Sd/-  

Sd/-      Chirag D. Mehta   Bhavna D. Mehta 

P. P. Patel     (Managing Director)     (Director) 

Membership No.: 164080    (DIN: 00484709)          (DIN: 01590958) 

       

Place: Ahmedabad     Sd/-       Sd/-  

Date: 6
th

 July, 2020    Ankita A. Jain         Chirag D. Mehta 

      Company Secretary           Chief Financial Officer 

      M. N. A39554 

 

Place: Ahmedabad     

Date: 6
th

 July, 2020 
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MEHTA HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED 

CIN: L65910GJ1993PLC020699 

Registered Office: 04, Law Garden Apartment, Scheme-1, 

Opp. Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad - 380 006 

 

PROXY FORM 

 

Form No. MGT- 11 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

                                            (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

CIN               : L65910GJ1993PLC020699 

 

Name of the Company  : Mehta Housing Finance Limited 

 

Registered Office          : 004, Law Garden Apartment, Scheme-1, Opp. Law Garden, 

      Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad- 380 006 

 

Name of Member(s) :  

Registered Address : 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Email Id:  

Regd. Folio No. / Client ID No.:  

DP ID :  

 

I/ We, being the member(s) of …………………… shares of the above named company, hereby 

appoint 

 

1. Name        : _________________________________________________________________ 

 

Address    : _________________________________________________________________ 

 

E-mail ID: _________________________________________________________________ 

 



Annual Report 2019-20                                                                                                                              

Mehta Housing Finance Limited Page 91 
 

Signature: _____________________________________________________, or failing him 

 

 

2. Name        : _________________________________________________________________ 

 

Address    : _________________________________________________________________ 

 

E-mail ID: _________________________________________________________________ 

 

Signature: _____________________________________________________, or failing him 

 

3. Name        : _________________________________________________________________ 

 

Address    : _________________________________________________________________ 

 

E-mail ID: _________________________________________________________________ 

 

Signature: _____________________________________________________, or failing him 

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my / our behalf at the 26th Annual 

General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, 21st August, 2020 at 12:30 PM at, 004, Law 

Garden Apartment, Scheme-1, Opp. Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad- 380006 and at any 

adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

 

Ordinary Business: 

1. Adoption of audited financial statements for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020. 

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Chirag D. Mehta (DIN-00484709) as a Director of the Company 

who retires by rotation. 

 

Special Business: 

 

3. Re-appointment of  Managing Director 

4. Borrowing Limits of the Company 

 

Signed this ……….Day of ………… 2020.        

  

Signature of shareholder: _______________        

       

Signature of Proxy holder(s): ________________ 

Note:  This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 

registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.   

Affix Rs. 1 

revenue 

stamp 
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MEHTA HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED 

CIN: L65910GJ1993PLC020699 

Registered Office: 04, Law Garden Apartment, Scheme-1,  

Opp. Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad. 380006, Gujarat, India 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 

Full name of the member attending _________________________________________________ 

 

Full name of the joint-holder ______________________________________________________ 

(To be filled in if first named Joint- holder does not attend meeting) 

Name of Proxy _________________________________________________________________ 

 

(To be filled in if Proxy Form has been duly deposited with the Company) 

 

I hereby record my presence at the 26thAnnual General Meeting held at 004, Law Garden 

Apartment, Scheme- 1, Opp. Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad. 380006, Gujarat on Day, 21st 

August, 2020 at 12:30 PM 

 

Folio No _______________ DP ID No. * ______________ Client ID No * ________________ 

 

 

*Applicable for members holding shares in electronic form. 

 

 

 

No. of Share(s) held _________________________      ____________________________ 

         Members/ Proxy’s Signature 
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MEHTA HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED 

CIN: L65910GJ1993PLC020699 

Registered Office: 04, Law Garden Apartment, Scheme-1,  

Opp. Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad. 380006, Gujarat, India 

 

Dear Shareholder(s), 

 

This is to inform you that the company is in process of updation of records of the shareholders in 

order to reduce the physical documentation as far as possible. 

 

With new BSE listing agreement, it is mandatory for all the investors including transferors to 

complete their KYC information. Hence, we have to update your PAN No., phone no. and e-mail id 

in our records. We would also like to update your current signature records in our system. 

 

To achieve this we solicit your co-operation in providing the following details to us: 

 

1. If you are holding the shares in dematerialized form you may update all your records with 

your Depository Participant (DP). 

2. If you are holding shares in physical form, you may provide the following : 

 

 

Folio No.                       : 

 

Pan No.                         :   

 

E-mail ID                      : 

 

Telephone No    :  

 

Name and Signatures: 

i. 

ii. 

iii. 

 

Thanking you, 

 

For, Mehta Housing Finance Limited 

 

Director/ Authorized Signatory 
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BOOK POST 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

If Undelivered, Please Return to: 

Mehta Housing Finance Limited 

004, Law Garden Apartments, 

Scheme – 1, Opp. Law Garden, 

Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad 

Gujarat – 380006 

India. 
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